KENSINGTON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
AGENDA OF A MEETING OF THE

) [ 13 [ 3 [J []
= 1SR EEENEIE=F2BLY L 8 C“

Date of Meeting: October 19, 2011
Time of Meeting: 7:30 p.m.
Place of Meeting: Kensington Community Center

59 Arlington Avenue, Kensington, CA 94707

Please Note:  Copies of the agenda bills and other written documentation relating to each item of business referred to
on the agenda are on file in the office of the Kensington Fire Protection District Administration Office, 217 Arlington
Avenue, Kensington, and are available for public inspection. A copy of the Board of Directors packet can be viewed
on the internet at www kensingtonfire.org/agenda/index.shtml.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting,
please contact the Office Administrator, 510/527-8395. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the
Kensington Fire Protection District to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting (28 CFR
35.102-35.104 ADA Title 1). ' ‘

7:30 p.m,

CcC

CcC

cC
CcC

CC

CALL TO ORDER
Directors: Helmut Blaschczyk, Joe de Ville, Nina Harmon, Janice Kosel, and Leslie Michael

ADOPTION OF CONSENT ITEMS. Items 3,4,5,6 &7

All matters listed with the notation “CC” are consent items, which are considered to be routine by
the Board of Directors and will be enacted by one motion. The Board of Directors has received and
considered reports and recommendations prior to assigning consent item designations to the various
items. Copies of the reports are on file in the Fire Protection District Administrative Office at 217
Arlington Avenue and are available to the public. The disposition of the item is indicated. There
will be no separate discussion of consent items. If discussion is requested for an item, that item will
be removed from the list of consent items and considered separately on the agenda. PLEASE
NOTE: Public review copy of the agenda packet is available at the Directors’ table at the Board
meetings.

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS. (This place on the agenda is reserved for comments and
inquiries from citizens and Board members concerning matters that do not otherwise appear on the
agenda. Speakers shall be requested to provide their names and addresses prior to giving public
comments or making inquiries.)

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES. Approval of the minutes of the regular meeting of
August 10, 2011 (APPROVE)

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES. Approval of the minutes of the regular meeting of
September 14, 2011 (APPROVE)

ACCEPTANCE OF INCIDENT ACTIVITY REPORT. August 2011 (ACCEPT)
ACCEPTANCE OF INCIDENT ACTIVITY REPORT. September 2011 (ACCEPT)

APPROVAL OF MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT.  Augvst/September 2011
(APPROVE)

PRESIDENT’S REPORT



QOctober 19, 2011
Board of Directors Agenda

__Page2 of 2

10.

11.

12,

ae o

€.

~FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT S

a. Review of operations.
b. Regional issues and developments.
¢. Draft logo

NEW BUSINESS
FY 11-12 Budget Revision to the El Cerrito Contract Fee line item to Correct
Administrative Mistake (ACTION)

Agreement with East Bay Municipal Utility District—Installed Main Replacement,
Arlington Ave & Westminster Ave at an estimated cost of $700,000 (ACTION)

BOARD REPORTS
Informational reports from Board members or staff covering the following assignments:
Finance Committee (Kosel/Blaschczyk): October Transmittal #4
Public Safety Building (de Ville):
Education (Kosel):
Contra Costa County/California Special Districts Assoc. (Ramsey): Report on Contra Costa
County CSDA meeting 10/17/11; Report on CSDA Annual Conference
Diablo Fire Safe Council/Interface (Staff): Annual Recognition 11/6/11

ADJOURNMENT. The next regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Kensington Fire Protection District will
be held on Wednesday, November 9, 2011, at 7:30 p.m. at the Kensington Community Center, 59 Arlington Avenue,
Kensington, CA 94707.

The deadline for agenda items to be included in the Board packet for the next regular meeting of 11/9/11 is
Wednesday, 10/26/11 by 1:00 p.m. The deadline for agenda-related materials to be included in the Board packet is
Wednesday, 11/2/11 by 1:00 p.m., Fire Protection District Administration Office, 217 Arlington Ave., Kensington.

IF YOU CHALLENGE A DECISION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS IN COURT, YOU MAY BE LIMITED TO RAISING ONLY THOSE
ISSUES YOU OR SOMEONE ELSE RAISED AT THE BOARD MEETING OR IN WRITTEN CORRESPONDENCE DELIVERED AT, CR
PRIOR TQ, THE BOARD MEETING



CONSENT CALENDAR



PRESENT: Directors: Helmut Blaschezyk, Joe de Ville, Nina Harmon, Janice Kosel, Leslie Michael
Staff: Chief Lance Maples, Manager Brenda Navellier

CALL TO ORDER:
President Kosel called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m. and noted that all Directors were present.

APPROVAL OF CONSENT ITEMS:

President Kosel called for approval of the consent calendar (items 3, 4, 5, 6 & 7) consisting of approval of
the May 11, 2011 minutes, approval of the June 8, 2011 minutes, acceptance of the June 2011 incident activity
report, approval of monthly A/P voucher #2, and approval of the May/June 201 | monthly financial report. Director
Michael made a motion to accept consent calendar items 3, 4, 5, 6 and 7 as presented. The motion was seconded
and passed unanimously.

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS:

Director Harmon conveyed Arlington Community Church’s appreciation for the fire department’s
participation in National Night Out.

Navellier reported that she would be on vacation the following week.

Gallegos asked about the impact on response times to El Cerrito-Kensington with the closure of stations in
Pinole, East County, central County and possibly Rodeo-Hercules. Maples explained that there is no impact to El
Cerrito, Kensington and Richmond at this time and discussed the circumstances in each location noted above.

Kosel asked about Richmond billing other communities for responses outside of their city. Maples
explained that Richmond is the only agency that bills and explained the specific reasons why and that is only to the
City of San Pablo. Maples doesn’t believe billing will become a trend among other agencies at this point.

PUBLIC HEARING:

Fire Hazard Abatement: President Kosel asked if any property owners present objected to their properties
being on the abatement list. Kosel noted that the Board packet had a listing of one property but B/C Bond had
provided an updated abatement list with two propertics in Kensington. There were no comments from the public.

Kosel opened the public hearing and called for the staff report. B/C Bond requested that the Board declare
the two properties on the abatement list (exhibit A) a nuisance. Both properties were served proper notice including
notice regarding tonight’s meeting. Copies of the mailings to the two properties were included in the packet. There
were no comments from the public and Kosel closed the public hearing,

Resolution 11-08 that was included in the packet was reviewed by Kosel. Director Blaschczyk made a
motion to enact Resolution 11-08. Director Michael noted a typo in the letter that is to be sent to the two
homeowners tomorrow informing them of the Board’s action tonight. B/C Bond will correct the letter prior to
mailing. Michael also noted a typo in the vegetation management standards. The motion was seconded and passed
unanimously.

B/C Bond credited Fire Prevention Officer Pace for her efforts.

PRESIDENT’S REPQRT:

President Kosel announced that KFPD will be holding a staff appreciation picnic on Sunday, September
25™ at Arlington Park Clubhouse at which all Directors and staff are invited to attend.

Tri-City Safety Day will take place on Saturday, September 17" at the El Cerrito Plaza.

Kosel handed out 9/11 memorial pins to the Directors. KFPD, ECFD and ECPD ordered the pins jointly
for staff so the cost could be split appropriately.

Kosel announced that she cast KFPD’s CSDA vote for incumbent Stanley Caldwell last month during the
Board’s recess,



KFPD Minutes of August 10, 2011
Page 2 of 2

———— FIRECHIEF’SREPORT:

Chief Maples reported that there was a fatal structure fire on June 29" in El Cerrito. An elderly woman
perished and the home was a total loss. The cause of the firc was a makeshift candle altar. The fire did not spread
and there were no fire department injuries.

The County Chiefs met with County EMS Director Pat Frost concerning the financial dire straights of
Doctors San Pablo. Many options for a solution are being looked at. Closure would affect the east bay and other
hospital facilities.

Maples reported that the FD employees redesigned the fire department logo. It took an employee
committee two years to design and have the entire department agree to it. Maples asked if the Board is interested in
mirroring the new design but change it to Kensington. Kosel asked that Maples bring back a rough draft of a logo
for the Board to view. Ramsey liked the idea of a traditional logo similar to the new E! Cerrito logo.

NEW BUSINESS:

Third Amendment to Building Renovation Agreement between KFPD and Barton Architect; Kosel noted
that she is reluctant to present this item to the Board but since the project is already under construction, she feels
there is very little choice but to re-engage the project architect. Kosel feels the project fees for the architect are
already excessive. Director de Ville added that it would be very expensive to hire a new architect to finish the
project at this point. There is very little work left for the architect to do and the project manager will help to
supervise him. The Board and Chief Maples discussed the architect’s fees and the prolonged project further.
Director Michael made a motion to authorize the execution of the third amendment with John Barton Architect. The
motion was seconded and passed unanimously.

Grand Jury Report No. 1105 “Ethics and Transparency Issues in Contra Costa County” Requested
Response: The Grand Jury has been investigating several local agencies regarding ethics and transparency issues
and has now asked all public agencies to report on the adequacy of ethics, nepotism and conflict of interest policies
for their agency. Manager Navellier drafted a response that was included in the packet. Director Blaschczyk made a
motion to authorize Navellier to dispatch the proposed response to the Grand Jury foreperson. The motion was
seconded and passed unanimously. :

BOARD REPORTS:

Finance Committee: The Committee met on July 26, 2011 to review the final budget and district

investments. An updated actuarial report is currently underway to determine the status of the district’s

OPER liability and prefunding

Public Safety Building: The project is currently ahead of the original schedule and still on budget. The
contractor has found some dry rot around one window, and a failed drainage pipe that terminated at the planter box
has also been found. The solution for the drainage pipe is requiring additional excavation, drainage line to the curb
and a sump pump, and the street tree will now have to be removed.

Education: The engine will be in the Solano Stroll parade on 9/11/11.

Diablo Fire Safe Council: Residents of Leneve in El Cerrito received a DFSC grant for vegetation
management. That makes a total of six grants along the interface. EBRPD has been working on a plan to thin the
eucalyptus in Wildcat Canyon.

Correspondence:  Two thank you notes were included in the packet.

ADJOURNMENT: The meeting was adjourned at 8:35 p.m.

MINUTES PREPARED BY: Brenda J. Navellier

These minutes were approved at the regular Board meeting of the Kensington Fire Protection District on October 19,
2011,

Attest:

Leslie Michael, Board Secretary



MEETINGOF-THE]

BOARDOFDIRE

IRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

o
)
=
=
|
~
=
7 &
@ &
2
(o)
-
=]
2z
-

PRESENT: Directors: Helmut Blaschezyk, Joe de Ville, Nina Harmon, Janice Kosel, Leslie Michael
Staff: Chief Lance Maples, Manager Brenda Navellier
CALL TO ORDER:

President Kosel called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m. and noted that all Directors were present,

APPROVAL OF CONSENT ITEMS:

President Kosel called for approval of the consent calendar (items 3, 4 & 5) consisting of acceptance of the
July 2011 incident activity report, approval of monthly A/P voucher #3, and approval of the July/August 2011
monthly financial report. Director Michael made a motion to accept the consent calendar items as presented. The
motion was seconded and passed unanimously.

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS:

Joan Gallegos noted the mass mailing from Doctor’s Medical Center concerning their financial difficulties
and how this is a serious concern to the community. A parcel tax for the hospital district is proposed. Chief Maples
is watching the issue closely with the other County Fire Chiefs and Pat Frost, the County EMS Director. Maples
said the proposed additional tax is approximately $47. Further discussion ensued including past history and practice
involving Doctor’s, and the repercussion throughout west County should Doctor’s close.

Al Miller, Stege Sanitary District Director, announced that Kensington resident, Jay James, has resigned
from the Stege Board of Directors and the Board is actively seeking a volunteer for the open position. Stege serves
Kensington, El Cerrito and Richmond Annex and the Board members are “at large™. The application deadline is
10/19/11. Stege also has a new General Manager. Miller believes the Doctor’s Medical Center ballot is a mail-in
ballot for later this year and the El Cerrito Democratic Club will discuss the matter on 9/27/11.

PRESIDENT’S REPORT:

President Kosel announced that KFPD will be moving its October meeting to Wednesday, October 19 from
the 12" because of the conflict with the CSDA annual conference that de Ville, Maples and Naveliier will be
attending. The main item anticipated on the agenda will be an agreement with EBMUD for the Arlington/
Westminster improvement project.

Tri-City Safety Day will take place on Saturday, September 17" at the El Cerrito Plaza and the District will
be holding a staff appreciation picnic on Sunday, September 25™ at Arlington Park Clubhouse.

Kosel noted that the District had received an email from Contra Costa County LAFCO asking for updates
related to the agency’s activities that we wish to share with the LAFCO Board for their 10/12/11 meeting. Maples
reminded that KFPD had provided a general update to LAFCO in March 2011 and he could draft a response to this
request. The Board directed Maples to update the response. LAFCO’s focus is on the agencies that are not currently
sustainable.

Kosel announced that the Rodeo-Hercules Board member censure lawsuit has been resolved per the West
County Times. The censured Director won a $25,000 settlement that will be paid out of a County Fire agency self-
insurance pool that KFPD participates in.

FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT:

B/C’s Gibson and Bond responded to the railcar incident in the City of Lincoln on August 23" through the
East Bay Incident Management Team. Then, on August 26" the Incident Management Team responded to
Hurricane Irene at New York City where there ended up being minimat damage, and then relocated to Essex County
until September 10®, Essex County had shelters, flooding and dams that were threatened. Both incidents are fully
reimbursable by the agencies that requested them and are excellent experience for the personnel.



KFPD Minutes of September 14, 2011
Page 2 of 2

expert on a federal incident management team and is running communications for three counties. He will be
deployed for a minimum of 21 days.

Captains Hoyer-Nielsen, Grunseth, McCullagh and Engineer Alexander were deployed for four daystoa
fire in the area of Tehachapi. Cal Fire uses low offender convicts as “hand crews” to cut fire lines and talk of early

release of incarcerated “lower” offenders will adversely impact Cal Fire. All four are now home safe.

NEW BUSINESS:

Resolution 11-09 Adopting the Final Combined Budget for Revenue, Operating Expenditures and Capital
Improvement Expenditures for FY11-12: The Board had adopted the draft budget at their June 8, 201 1 meeting,.
Kosel gave an overview of the revenue, the significant expenditures for water system improvements at $600,000 and
the building renovation at $575,000. Total expenditures are $3.8 million and total revenue is $3.1 million. The
District is invading reserves in order to accomplish the two major projects. The District has significant reserves so
the overall financial position is still healthy.

The District is expecting a draft Actuarial Report soon that will probably reflect full funding in its OPEB
account with PERS.

Director Michael made a motion to accept Resolution 11-09 with the cotrection of a typo in the title. The
motion was seconded and passed unanimously.

Discussion/Board Direction regarding resident-proposed on-line searchable monthly Board Packets:
Navellier reported on information she received about on-line Board packets from CSDA and associated costs from
the District’s technical support. Resident, Bryce Nesbitt, explained his reasons for the request. Chief Maples
explained Navelliet’s time commitments within her position. President Kosel suggested that Board consider the
request in about six months after the construction project is complete. The Board agreed by consensus.

Discussion/Board Director regarding resident-proposed letter to the County of Contra Costa regarding
failed drainage pipe at Kenyon Avenue: President Kosel reported that Bryce Nesbitt had made the request and in the
past, the Board has not had the practice of getting involved in matters outside of Fire District purview. Chief
Maples reported on the department’s practice of flowing hydrants, knowledge of the hillside and diverting water.
Maples has made three phone calls to the Director of Public Works. Public Works is waiting for a legal opinion
from County Counsel. Bryce Nesbitt reported that Public Works now has that opinion but has yet to share it
publicly. Al Miller, Stege Sanitary, noted that Stege had sent a letter supporting the County repair the failed pipe
and stating that they would charge for any emergency repair work that Stege might have to make to County
drainage. Nesbitt explained that the KIC path committee does not have the $22,000 to repair the issue even if they
could get a permit. Shoshanna Wexler, neighbor to the broken pipe, explained the negative impact of the drainage
issue to her home and other neighbors. Further discussion followed on the history of the problem. The Board agreed
by consensus to have Chief Maples send a letter of their support depending on the legal report from County.

BOARD REPORTS:

Finance Commiitee: The FY10-11 audit field work has been completed.

Public Safety Building; A listing of the contract amount including change orders and credits was included
in the packet. Navellier gave a verbal status report on the project.

Education: Maples, Navellier and de Ville will attend the CSDA conference next month.

ADJOURNMENT: The meeting was adjourned at 8:48 p.m.

MINUTES PREPARED BY: Brenda J. Navellier

These minutes were approved at the regular Board meeting of the Kensington Fire Protection District on October 19,
2011.

Aftest:

Leslie Michael, Board Secretary



(-

El Cerrito Fire Department

Memorandum
October 5, 2011
TO: Kensington Fire Protection Board Members
FROM: John Dougery, Battalion Chief - _

SUBJECT: Incident Activity Reports for the Month of August

16 incidents occurred during the month August in the community of Kensington. Please
see the attached “Incident Log” for dates, times, and nature of all responses for the month
of August (Kensington’s responses will be underlined to assist in identifying them).

No incidents occurred during the month of August in the Community of Kensington
resulting in fire loss.

The chart is broken down into NFIRS Incident Types. The following is a list of the
response types, the number of responses for each type, and the percentage of each type.

Incident
Calt Type Count Percentage
Fires (Structure, Trash, Vehicle, Vegetation Fire) 0 0.00
Medical (EMS, Vehicle Accidents, Extrication, Rescue) 11 68.75
Hazardous Condition  (Chemical Spills; Leaks, Down power Lines) 1. 6.25
Service calls (Distress, Water/ Smoke/Odor Problems) 4 25.00
Good intent {Cancelled En Route, Wrong Location) Q 0.00
False Call (Wrong Company/Unit Dispatched) 0 0.00
TOTALS ' 16 100.00
KFD Fire Department wFires
Responses For August 2011 | mMedical
O Hazardous
Condition

£t Service calls’

m Good Intent

m Faise Call

10890 SAN PABLO AVENUE
EL CERRITO, CALIFORNIA 94530
(510) 215-4300 www.el-cerrito.org



be———————

Lpiel 1® 110T/50/01  peaulid

9jo [ 38eg

{00'€) STOONI

1BRA SaA Am(ur s JUapIoge 9]o1y2A SuIpnyoxs Tied SWH - 1Z¢ 1S TTHANON 1€F 0:L1w1 110T/50/8 000 - TLOTOTI

A saX AT s JULPIooe S[OTGeA SUIPNIXa ‘(189 SINH - 17¢ 2AV OIEVd NVS 00811 #:11:11 110Z/50/8 000 - 1L91011

HEA S9K 2101 UD Pa[a0ues 3 payaredsi - 119 IqupAd 10ST €150 1107/50/8 000 - 0L9TO0TL

1A $0% 31001 Us Pajaourd 2 peyoredsid - 119 2AY SIVATYINVL S0ST TT1'81 T10Z/%#0/8 000 - 6991011

A S9K Amfum gaim JUSPIode F[2IYIA SWPNIOXI e SINE - 12¢ Z]d OLRTYED T3 0001 0:8€:91 110T/70/8 000 - 8991011

11494 S3% sananfim y)im JUSpIode S[IRA - TTE I SIAV 82630000 UL S:86:p1 T10Z/¥0/8 000 - L991011

Hep X sox Am[uy qIm JUSPIYR I[IIYSA STIPTIIXS Tred SING - 128 T YESHOW 2Z§9 0:TT:El 110T/¥0/8 000 - 9991011

i 2N 59X Amfar i JUopIooe J[orgaA Mpnioxe ‘T(ed SWH - 17¢ 1§ ST 1ST11 .ZLp'80 110T/H0/8 000 - S99T0T1

$PA S9X Amiim s JUSPIoJe S[IYaA STPN[IXa Ted SINA - 12€ ~Repm NOSNY LZ +-S1:10 110T/40/8 000 - ¥9910T1

$PA $9K AInf s JUSPIIOE SJTYSA SUIPN]INa T(ed SN - 1¢E . wlALLAd 10¥8 S'8I:LT T10T/€0/8 000 - £991011

[$A sax A s JUSPIodE S[OIYIA Fupnfoxa red SINA - 12¢ PY FONVYE AT 65¥1 €:90-F1 1102/€0/8 000 - T991011
SPA S9A [euOnUAIUTUN - 21T OU UOHEANIE J010915p OIS - EFL WA VEHAYIN 00S8  €:TTET 110T/€0/8 000 - 1991011

A SOA Am{uT gaim JUSPIOOR S191YSA SuIpnoxa ‘[ed SINE - 12¢ 1S QNOWHDOTY £0v1 T:6T°11 110Z/€0/8 000- 0991011

A s9X AUy Qs JUSPIodE J[OTYIA SUPN[IXS e A - 1Z¢ aAY AFTSHM STLI '1°01:80 110Z/€0/8 000 - 6591011

A S84 Ma10 I ISISSE ISISSe [ROTPIAL - T 1€ oAV SYILINNOVT 01¥9 Z:8Z:L0 110Z/€0/8 000 - 8591011

X EEp Y 3)n01 Ud Payeoues 7 paudedsid - 119 BAV AVYA 0505 SiIv6l 1107/20/8 000 - LSOTOT!T

A EEY 3)N01 UL PA[[OURS 79 PayoledsI - 119 5 MONVIN 9€L1 48T 110Z/20/8 000 - 9591011

(B A 53X Amfum Y JUSPIOsE S[OTY9A BUIPNoX2 ‘[[ed SN - 1Z¢€ 1S ALIIET 6€T1 671 1107/20/8 000 - $$91011

S3A 2JnoI U2 Pafjeowes 79 payoredsi - 119 8AY SACVIO 0159 0:L¥01 T10Z/Z0/8 000 - ¥S91011

W sax o0 “wsfqord 30eM - 0TS INNOWEIV 8 2AY VSOTOD UO $iEE:L0 1107/20/8 000 - £591011

” SO K Amur gim JUSPIodE S[o1YaA SWpNoxs fed SINH - 12€ oAV OTEVd NVS 6€611 T:TI:L0 110Z/20/8 000 - 591011

S9A [BUOTJUSIUTUN ~ 91T] OU “UOTRATIOR 1010913p SO - £¥L AV OTEVd NVS £€0Z01 €:81:50 110Z/20/8 000 - 1S91011

58X [EUOTIUSJUIUN - 3XT OU ‘UOHBAIOE 1010333P S3OWS - £l 8AV OIEVd NVS £0Z01 '1:0T:T0 1107/20/8 000 - 0591011

E ATIUT [RIM JUSPIISE S[DIYRA FUIPNIOXA T8I SINH - 1T¢ BAY ATCTAlId 952 2581 110C/1078 000 - ov910il

EED S sonmm QI JUSPIIE S[OTYIA - TTE SAQVID 18 1§ ANOWHOIE U0 $:00:81 110Z/10/8 000 - 8¥91011

SOA Amfin qim Jusprose 9[oTgaA Surpnioxe red WA - 1Z€ SAY SACVTO 0169 $:6€:LT T10Z/10/8 000 - L¥910T1

Sax Amfur gim JUsprooe S[o1eA SWPNIoOXa “[18d SIWA - 1T€ ISHL6S S 1€21 S:€Z:L1 110Z/10/8 000 - 991011

S3X AT Gis JUSPIOd. S[OIYSA STIPN{IXa "[1ed SWH - 1Z€ SAV NOLONITHY 28 0091 110¢/10/¢ 000 - SP9101T

sax Amfur i 31O S[OTRA FWIPN[IXS T[ed SINA - 12€ sAV O1EVd NVS 69801 #:90:ST 1102/10/8 000 - #¥91011

SIA Ammft qim JUSprose S91yaA SWpn[ox3 ‘f[ed SWH - 1Z€ w1 YISIOW 0024 S 1#:T1 110T/10/8 000 - E¥910T1

S9K soLmIin LM JUSPIOTE S[OIYSA - TTE U YASHON 03 1usdefpy (Zizei0T 110T/10/8 000 - TPIT011

SO (Dd1 10 588 [eImgel) yBs[ s - TIY 2AY SOTHVD ZP9SJO MO Ul #:€7°60 110Z/10/8 000 - I¥91011

s2X Amf Yiiam [uoptooe S[orgaA SWIpn[oxe “1ed SWH - 1¢E oAV MHIAAVE LE9S -0:8TL0 110Z/10/8 000 - O¥S101T

AYY payaydumo) ad4y, yusprauy SSAIPPY auy /Ayeq JAqUIN N Fuapu]

T102/1€/8 0L T102/1/8 oL 38uey e
5071 yuapidUy




I
I
LT Ye 1102/50/01 pAund 930 Z93ed (60°€) STODNI

SRA M3I0 SIAH ISISSE ‘157552 [PIN - 1€ 10 VISIA VIDA 6S9T $:8T°07 110Z/01/8 000 - 0ILIOTL

sak Axn[ur yaLas JUOPIDOE S[OIGaA FUIpT[oXa T[ed SWH - [Z€ 10 MTIAVAS 80 0:01:L0 T10Z/01/8 000 - 60L10T1

=R Amlin s Jusprode So1eA Jwpnoxs jeo SINA - 12€ AV VIHNNA 00LL 0:TT'E0 110Z/01/8 000 - 80LIOTLE

SaX aInoI U pafieouEs 7 pegoredsiI - 119 1§ NITHONOVIOW $TL 0-9$:61 1102/60/3: 000 - LOLTOTT

s34, Amiur s JuspIose S[TaA SWpPn[axa ‘[ed SWH - 1T€ aAY SAQVIO 01§9 0:LT6L T10T/60/8 000 - 90L10TT

, 2AY WVHONDIDNA

sax 10YI0 ‘UOHIPUOD SROPIEZEH - OO & PAIE NOLONITIV U0 T:ST:+1 110T/60/8 000 - SOLIOTT

EEPN Armlur giim JUsprode 901y SWPNIoxa Ted SWH - 1T€ SAY QUTULOd ST6L 0-€1:01 110T/60/8 000 - POLIOLL

594 Amfug Yim Jusprooe S[SIYRA Swpn[axs Teo SINE - 1Z¢ 18 TTHAHON 60v1 10:Z# 17 1107/80/8 000 - €OLIOTI

saX [BAOWIS IOPO 10 SYOWS - [ES 1§ LLTIIAT 808 [1°1Z°1T 1107/80/8 000 - TOLIO011

34 2)N0I UB PAY[SOURd 29 PAYIedsL - 119 aAY OTVd NVS £5¥21 '0:65:0 110T/80/8 000 - TOLTOILIL

59X, ZIG (A JUSpIooe S[oTyaA BUIpN|Xa 182 SINH - 12€ 5AY NOLOMNI TSV S1¢ #50:0¢ 110¢/80/8 000 -00L1011

sax Amfur guim JuspIooe a[oryaA Fuipnioxa ‘Tes SINA - 12€ IO NI'IATHS S€8 '1:6Z:61 1102/80/8 000 - 6651011

A MOI0 SIATH ISISSe “ISisse [2IIPI - 11€ 1S ANOWHOI v1¥ 70291 1107/80/8 000 - 8691011

SO 2)N01 U3 Pa[[eomes 79 paydtedsiq- [19 16 QUEE S 65T 1:05°€1 1107/80/8 000 - L6S10TT

S9x MIID SIAT ISISSe ISISSE [ROIPIAL - T1€ AV OIIVd NVS 12901 O:%T:11 110Z/80/8 000 - 9651011

sa X [PUOLUSTUITN - 511 OU ‘HOLBATIOR J033919D 94OWS - £L 1d STAVE 0011 €:1$:40 1102/80/8 000 - S691011

59X PI[eATH J5155Y - 166 PATE IV IHOIH €9 6L1:¢0 110¢/80/8 000 - ¥691011

94 10J2AS(S PATEIS WOLJ (SRUSIA JO [BACWISY - €5 PAIE ONILLND 1064 0:§1:81 110Z/L0/8 000 - £691011

$9X M3ID GING ISISSE JSISSe [BIIPOIN - T1€ 2AY SSTULAD 8079 PivT9l T10Z/L0/8 000 -T691011

EEFN eo] ureals 10 I3eM - TTS QTYNOQDVIA 18 1S H18E UQ 'I'8T:¥1 110Z/L0/8 000 - 1691011

sax 2)N03 U2 PA[[ouE? 7p payoredsiq - 119 PAIE VLLVOTL 0:1T:%1 T10T/L0/8 000 - 0691011

Sax Moo - 116 oAy OTdVd NVS €070 0°L£:80 T10Z/L0/8 000 - 6891011

EEPN PI[BATI JSISSY - $5€ aAY SACAVID 0159 $:9¢¥0 YT10Z/L0/8 000 - 8391011

S X MOID GINH ISISSe ISISse [RAIPIIN - 11¢ AV VATV 1££7 TETTT 1107/90/8 000 - L8IIOT]

SOK Amlar s JUIPIOOE J[DIYoA FUIPNIXI e SNG - 1T¢ . 9AY O1gVd NIVS SSLIT (T:0€:€E 110T/90/8 000 - 9891011

LD : sorIn{un YIMm JUOPIIOE SNIA - TTL AATE ONILLAD/08 €3 T-10:€1 1102/90/8 000 - S89T011

L) G 91N0I US Pa][aoueo 79 PaYdIedSIQ - 119 3AV VINVATASNNI 1:0S°11 1107/90/8 000 - ¥891011

SOK Amlur s JEopIode 9[a1y9A Supnjoxe ‘[ed SNE - 12¢ 0AY VINVHAL S1Z9 v:LF 1T T10Z/90/8 - 000 - €891011

594 Amfun yls JUSPLooE S[OTYSA SUIPH{OX3 ed SN - 12¢ SAY INNOWHEIVA 00L9 'T:¢F60 110Z/90/8 000 - 7891011

EET 111ds pmbI] S[qUsnqUod 12YI0 10 10 - £1Y 3ay NOLDONI T4V £82 7.6¢-60 110¢/90/3 000 - 1891011

Sax Am(oy [pIm JUSPIOOE 3OIGaA SuIprjoxe res SWH - 1T€ w XLLAd 10¥8 T61:L0 T10Z/90/8 000 - 0851011

SA M9I0 SN Isisse ISIsse [BOIpAIAL - 1€ PAIE DNILLAD 00v9 T'L$'TT 110T/50/8 000 - 6L910T1

§9X Amfir [Im JUSPIooE 3[OMYeA Surpnioxs Tred SNG - 12€ oAy VNOWOd 6vZ Z:0¥:TT 110Z/50/8 000 - 8L91011

$94 Ispew 3910 - TES I VEIve  FOoFTT 1107/50/8 000 - LLSIOTL

Sa% 5301 T paf[eouBd % payaedsiqg - 119 oAV OV NVS 12121 '€:€0:0T 1107/50/8: 000 - 991011

59& QINOI 2 Pa[[eomed 23 pavoredsil - 119 3AY OIHO STLI ¥:0€'61 110T/50/8 000 - SLST0TT

T SOA soLm{ur A JTPIIIE [OMYIA - TTE AATE NOSTIVO /08 M TLELT 110T/50/8 000G - ¥LOTOTT

illise A SIX% Amlur yism JUspIode 3[orqaa Jmpnioxs ‘e WY - 1Z¢ 1§V £0TL 1'ZE9T T10Z/50/8 000 - ¢LOT011

‘padaasy  parerdwo) ad4y, Juaprouy §591pPV au /Meq Jequiny] yuaplyuy




~F

L7118 1107/S0/01 powug

930 ¢ 38ed

(00°€) §T0ONL

i S Arnfu i JUAPIO9E S[0IYaA SUIPNIOXS [[8d SNH - 12€ oAV VINVNVA TE¥S $'91:ZC T107/S1/8 000 - 8¥LIOIL
85X, AIn[uT QM JUSPIDOR OIYSA SUIPN[OXe [[ed SNE - 1Z¢ oAy NOLONIXAT 216 $:T10:L1 1T0T/ST/8 000 - LyL10T]
mw saxX 21001 Us Pa[[20ued 2 paydtedsi - 119 - I§1ZZNOVI LTES STOET T10Z/SL/8 000~ 9¥L1011Y
: saX, Am{ul (i1 JUOPIDIE J[OIYSA SUIPRIIXS “ed SINF - 12¢ oAV LNNOWMIVA 0:ST'T1 T10T/ST/8 000 - SPLIOTI
S9A Amlun i JUsprooe S[oTqaA Jupnyoxs ‘e S - 12 AV MINAM LZ6S (0-00:€7 110T/4T/8 000 - ¥¥LIOTT

A SO MBI0 SINH I5TSSE ‘Isisse [edIpaN - 11¢ oAV NOAMONS £v89 1:8€:L1 110Z/71/8 000 - €¥L1011
i S8 2IN0I U Paf[eaes 29 PayYdedsi(q - 119 1§ (TIE S 8FT #9591 110Z/41/8 000 - TPLIOLIT
SHA $9X Am(ur qis Jusplave sjoryas SWpPRoxs Teo SWA - 12€ oAV MINEAM L009 $:TTTZT TI0T/EL/S 000 - 14L10T1
ERA SOX MO0 SINF ISISSE ISISSE [edIpoIN - 11£ SAY SAQVTO 0159 TELIT 110T/EL/8 000 - OvLIO0TL
AR S3A [nids pmbi] s[qewruE]j A0 IO AW[0SED - [ [ aAY BNoIMT TTZL C:STST T10Z/E1/8 000 - 6€L101T
X S3X Amfon yaTa Juapiooe A[oKSA SUIPn[oXs ‘ed SINA - [TE aAY O1EVd NVS 06901 Z:S1v1 T10Z/E1/8 000 - 8cL101]
SRA sax A QLA JUSpIOoE S[oTeA SUIPN[oxXs ([ed SWH - 12¢€ PATH ANV THDIH 06 .2:00:%1 TI0Z/€1/8 000 - LELIOTL
| T $9X Am{uy Yim JuspIode S[oIgaA SWPN[oxXs Tfed SINY - 1T AAV TYNOA 1 1S TTHAYON U0 T:6T:11 110Z/€1/8 000 - 9LLIOLT
S, S9X Am{ur giLam JUSPIOSE S]91YaA SUIpNoXa ‘Jred S - 12 Ay O Yd NVS 00601 '1:0€:60 110Z/€1/8: 000 - SELI0T]L
IBRA B MIID SIAH ISISSR IsIsse {eoIpIN - 11¢ PAIE ONVTHOIH 941 ‘7°20:60 110Z/€1/8 000 - ¥ELI0TT
RA IS PITRAUL ISISSY - #6G 24 NOLAVID LEV #i¥1:L0 TI0T/EL/8 000 - €EL1011
RA 524 Amlar [im JUIPIoOE S[SIYIA SUIPN{OX? T[ed S - 1Z€ z{d QLIMEHAD T4 0¥T ‘1:41:00 T10T/EL/8 000 - TELI01]
RA $9X ony Swppng - 111 aAY NNITD 6v0S +:LE1T TT0Z/TT/8 000 - TELI0T1

S X S84 £mfm 1A JuepIooe a[oTyaA STPNOXe “[ed SWH - 1T€ oAV OTIVd NVS 17901 #:8#:0T 1T0Z/T1/2 000 - 0€L10TT
RA EEN Am(ut 1M JUspIooe A[9NYIA SUIPTIOXs Tred SN - 1T AV OTAVd NVS 0SPIT '1:6Z:91 T110T/T1/8 000 - 6ZLIOTL
A s9X Amfur yirm Juaprooe S[oIYaA Supnioxs ‘ed SWH - 1T oAV TTad 6L1% OLVEl TIQT/TL/8 000 - 8TLIOTIT

A EEF AmfuT m JUSPIooR S[OIYIA JUPN[oxe Ted SWH - 1Z€ 081 & 9AY OWAILOd U0 €1#:21 110Z/21/8 000 - LTLI0TIT
A 594 SOLIM{UL 1A JUSPIIIE J[IYAA - TTE pAIg UOS[TED 18 08I M UO Z:10°60 1107/T1/8 000 -9TLIO0TL
A SO wontuST OU [IM SWINg Y2I09s TeSY 3AISSOXY - 16T PAIG AT LLOTJO T2IUT '0:85H0 T10T/T1/8 000 - STLIOLT
A sax Amfar qiram JUspIode S[o1YsA SUrpnoxa ‘e SWH - 12 OAV QWILOd 66£630 WO Ul $:91:00 110Z/TT/8 000 - ¥TLIOLI
A SaX juswdinba [eO1N0a[3 PIUOYS “BWIIV - Sy I MAIAMIVE 8269 0°81:€T 110T/11/8 000~ €TLIONT
LI S9X TOTOUNJ[EUI 0] TP UOYRALIOE 1019213P 1BIH - ¥EL PAIE ONILLAD 006L T:ZO'ZT 110T/11/8 000 - TTLIOTT
A SaX SOLIM[UT (314 JUBPTIOOR SOTYSA - TLE OTIragvD ¥ U1 IAIAHOS U0 +i6s:61 110T/11/8 000 - 121011

A saX 51T0I T2 PI[[99UeS 79 Poydtedsig - 119 ISHL6ES €061 T10Z/11/8 000 - QTLIOIT

A SaX Amfi m Juspiooe I[OIYsA Surpnioxs ed SINH - 1Z€ oAV VSII'TOD 90F #e:8l TT0Z/11/8 000 - 61LIOTIL

A SOA 1010 ‘SSA[SIP Ul U0SId - 01§ 1S ATIELNOW L8P1 1:€5:91 110T/11/8 000 - 81LIOTT

A saj Amfur qIm Juapiaoe S[OTYA SUWIPRIIXS [ed SWHE - 1Z¢€ OTaVd NVS T 9AV SSTUdAD UO #E£:0T 110Z/11/8 000~ LIL1011
'$PA SOK Amfug yiim Jusprode S[oIyaA Supnjoxs ‘qeo SWH - 1Z¢€ z[d OLNAD T4 087J0 3uoJ U} 6:80:01 110Z/11/8 000~ 91LI01E
A $9% Yea] (weals 10 1M - 7Z6 NVOSIONVEA 78 G LASNAS U0 T iy60 T10Z/1/8 000 - S1L1011

A SOK Amfut Qi JUSPIooe oIy Jurpnioxs jes SN - 1T¢ aAY HLHOMTINTS 6589 €780 110Z/11/8 000 - ¥1L1011

A Sax uoyeAloR WsAs SurgsmIuXy - ThL 2AV OIHVd NVS 89501 #:16:0 T10T/11/8 000 - €1L10T1
A SaX Amfur qiim Jusprose S[oryaA Swpnyoxa ‘e SIWH - 1€ oAy TVALLNID 0909 S:p1:€0 110Z/11/8 000 - TIL101L

LR A SaA 130 ‘91 - 001 oAY ALVIS 1£0§ 'S'ZT°1Z 110Z/01/8 000 - TTLIONL
_ : >0M—. —uuau—QEoU on%..ﬁ u.num:uﬂu mm@hﬂﬂ<« OEMW\O«NQ hun—E.nZ ﬂ.uﬁ_unm



Lzl e 1102/S0/01 Pawg

930 ¥ 29ed

(00" €} STOONI

saX 31M01 Ua Paf[93ued 79 Paydedsi( - [19 1S OLLVIA NVS 109Z wioviST 1102/0T/8 000 - S8L1011
sax Amfut A JUAPIooE 9[01GaA SWPTIOXA ‘(e SINE - 1TE aAY SSTUJAD 8079 '€:11:61 T10Z/07/8 000 - ¥8LIOTT
S Amfur Yim JUSpLooe S10TYaA SUIpn[oxa ‘[[ed SWH - 12¢ oAV TVIINED 0909 ¥ 1T:E€1 1102/0Z/8 000 - €8LI0T1
89K Am{o (1A JUSPIooE S[oTYeA Surpnjoxs T{ed SWH - 17¢ NOLONIXET 18 AV SACVIO UO S:STIT 1107/0Z/8:  000-T8LION
sa X Am(u yiLa Juopisoe A[otgeA Smpnyaxs ‘[es SWH - 1¢E 1 HOvag 199dd vreL 0:10:0T 1102/0ZT/8 000 - T8LIOLT
89X Amfm gm FUSPISIE [9TYaA SWPN[OXS T[ed SINA - 1T Z1d OLINYED Td 0001 '€:0€:60 1102/0Z/8 000 - 08LIOTT
S9X A [pIm JUaprode S[oTysA SWPIoXS Ted SWH - 17¢ AV VNOIWVY Zv1 Z'8€'80 T10Z/0Z/8 000 - 6LL10T1
s2X Ma SINH 15155E ISTSSE TROIPIA - 1€ aAY OYTHIOd 0Z1L '§:€0°€T 110T/61/8 000 - 8LLIOIL
$9X 13U0 “[e9 JUAU pOSD - 009 oAV VIVIVSSVL 0857 TE0-1T 110T/61/8 000 - LLLIOTI
S9X o3OS JO JOPO ‘21808 OWS - 159 i0 MAIAVES 117 #6771 1102/61/8 000 - 9LLI0TT
sax QInoI US Poasues 29 paysyedsiq - 119 AAY OTEVA NVS 6€611  #:ST:¥1 1107/61/8 000 - SLLIOLT
S9x $$9IppPE Yo1edSTp I8 [PALLIE UO PUNOY JUSPIOUl ON - TZ9 2AY OTEVd NVS 6€611 0:00:LT 110Z/61/8 000~ SLLIOTI
SOA Amfuy ()L JUSPLIJe S[OTYSA BUIPNIXS T[ed SWH - 1TE PATE ONILLOD 00¥9 T8P:S0 110Z/61/8 000~ vLLIOLL
sax amo1 ue paf[aouEs % poydtedsiq - 115 oAV L THAISOOY 001E 0:ST'T0 T10Z/61/8 000 - CLLIOTL
SO QJNOI1 U PoY[EOUe 29 PAYIEdsI - 119 oAV JOTSNVHD 80y Z:61:0Z T110T/81/8 000~ TLLIOI!
saX Am{um gIm JUSPISOE J[OIYIA FWPNIOXS ed SN - 176 pY AONVYE 1AM T0E1 0:L$:81 110Z/81/8 000 - ILLIOTL
soX amo1 Ua pafjeoted 79 payaredsid - 119 PAIE ONILLOD 8087 t:ibL1 1107/81/8 000 -0LLIOIL
S9K Amfur i Jusprose A[o1yea FWpR[IXs res SWH - 128 aAY NIAGN 00L1 0:80:91 110Z/81/8 000~ 69LI0L1
$ax IMOI U3 Paf[eaued 29 paydledsi(g - 119 PAIE ONILLAD 00€y -S:LT'EL 110Z/81/8 000 - 89LIOTT
s Amfuy gaim JUSpIooe S[orRA SUIPN[OXa Ted SINH - 12€ oAV INNOWNIVA 1€¥9 O:0T:€T 1T0Z/81/8 000 - L9LIOLI
sax Amfuy qyim JuspIode [orgeA Supn|oxs ed S - 12¢ aAY NOLNITO 020§ 0:TE€ 11 110T/81/8 000 -99L1011
sax 170 ‘jeD S0IAIS - 00§ g DNIY 1201 -1:80'60 110T/81/8 000 - S9LIOTL
SaA Amft s JUsplaoe 9101y Supn[oxs Ted SINHE - 12¢ aAY VATNVTIV 9166 04080 110Z/81/8 000~ +ILTOTT
sax Amfur gim JUSPIooE J[dIYeA FWPNIOXa Ted SWH - 17¢ aAY TVULNED 07930 IU05 U] 1:1$8T 110T/L1/8 000~ €9L10T1
$9A Amfuy G JUSPLOSE S[orYeA SUIPToXs Tjed SINA - 12¢ oAy SAQVIO 01S9 ¥ST:81 T10T/L1/8 000~ TOLIOTY
S Amnfuy yitm JISPIIOR F[OTYaA SUIPNIXs ‘[jeo SIWH - 1Z¢ I VISOD VHINOD $901 «£10:LT TI10Z/L1/8 000 - I9L1011
83X 3OTARSS oNqMd - £65 AV AOUTA@MAV D 02C 06171 110¢/L1/8 000~ 09L101E
S 310 SIAH ISISSE “ISISSE [BOIPI - [T€ 1S HI9S S OIST 1:60:%1 1T0Z/LL/8 Q00 - 65LIOTH
S9K Amfut s Juaprode S[oIYaA SWIPRIXA ‘ed SIWH - 17E 1S SEONVD LILT TEpEl TI0T/LL/B 000 -8SLIOLL
$ax ajouIs JO 10pO ‘a1eds SOUIS - 1S9 Iq MFIAVES 901 CLT:01 TT0Z/L1/8 000 - LSLIOLI
PAIG ONLLLOD
Sax 23001 U2 PI[eIURd 72 poyociedsiI - 119 Josam I8 081 PUnOQ ISSM uQ Q€760 110T/L1/8 000~ 9SLI0T11
59X Zin(GT im TUSPIo0E S[oTUeA JUIDANS TEd SING - 1L¢ SAV NOIONITAY 06 0.8vcc 1106/01/8 000" SeL101L
sax 57n01 TS Paaouen 29 pagoredsia - 119 Iq AMTIA ATTIVA 0005 SiEE:0T T10Z/91/8 000 - #SLIOTI
$3X Amfir g JuapIooe S[o1ysA SWpnoxa ‘e SWH - 1Z¢ sAY OTEYd NVS $000T €:6€:91 1102/91/8 000 - ESLIOLE
sax Am(ut M JTBPIOTE S[O1YRA SUIPNOXS ‘(3 SINK - TCE _ aAY TVILNAD 0:L0°€T 110Z/91/8 000 -TSLIONL
“ s X 3N0J W PAY[eoUeD 7P PaYIRdSIq - 119 sAV TIHIOOA T6¥IT 110Z/91/8 000 - [SLIOLI
182 S3A 2)n01 U2 Pa|[eoUes 79 PRSI - 119 AV OTAVd NVS /081 4 10:9Z:80 110Z/91/8 000 - OSLIOTL
189 34, 310 GINH ISISSE ISIsse [P - 1T 1 VLSIA VDA 8597 '0'6%:10 110Z/91/8 000 - 6%L1011
pakiaey  parerdwo) ad£jy, juapraul SS3IPPY aunpIeq Jaquinp ju2pRUY



i
#lip:21 18 110T/50/01 pawnig 930 ¢ 98eg (00°£) 5TO0ONI
Sax Anfur yim JUIPIdoe SFOIaA FUIPN[OX3 “[[ed SWH - 1Z€ NOANVD LVOQTIM WST:L1 110Z/8Z/8 000 - ZZSIOTT
s
SIA Amfin yira JUOPIOSE SOTGSA SUIpN[oxa [[B2 SWH - 1T LNNOWHAIVA 1 2AV OTdVd NVS U0 1:9T°CT 110T/8T/8 000 - 1281011
saX Amfuy s UspLooe S[o1geA SuIpnioxs Tieo SINF - 12€ 9AY MHIAAVE STLS T:€501 T10T/82/8 000 - 0281011
g9 X MIID SINH ISIsse sIsse [esIpofA - 1 1€ AY JINEHSY LO0T 0,70 110Z/8T/8 000 - 6181011
S9A Am([u1 iam JUapIose J[oIY2A SWPNIaXa Tred SINA - 12 IINOSMVT 121 T:0¥L1 110T/LT/8 000 - BIBTOTL
s 31001 US PA[[90UED 79 PaYIedsiq - 119 PAIE ONILLMD 00y *1:0¥:€1 110T/LT/8 000 - LISI0T1
ECPN 93ows JO 10P0 ‘3I8dS NOWS - [£9 Id VIAV 0009 €€E€ET TI0T/LT/8  000- 9181011
sax 2JN01 US P3[{30ued 22 payaredsiq - 119 A MATA ANNAS 0£S  '€:6€:02 110Z/9T/8 000 - STSTOTI
S3A PTEAUT 15188V - S€ IS ALMILIT 8191 €481 110T/9T/8 000 - #I8I0ILT
59X Amfur qirm JUspIodE S11YIA SUIPN[IXa T[ed SINF - 12€ Zld QLIIIED T §ZT 1:S0:LT T10T/9T/8 000 - ¢181011
sax 2)NOI U PI[[aoUes 79 paysedsi - 119 oAy ZANIOYVD 7061 6:9T:91 1107/9%/% 000 - 2181011
$9X Anfur yim [aprooe I[orgea SuIpNIoxs Tred SINA - 1T€ 18 ALMEAIT 8€T1 STl 110T/92/8 000 - 1181071
A Amfur s JUSPIooe F[OIY3A FUIPATINS Teds SINA - 12€ AV SAQVID 0159 €:0T7:90 T107/97/8 (000 - 0181011
LEPY 31101 US PI{[20UED 79 PAYNedsIT - 119 ISISIZTS 101 $:86i81 110T/ST/8 000 - 6081011
EEPY Amfur [ Jusprooe 9[9ryaa Jurpnoxs Tes SWA - 1Z€ AAIDOVTIUA Iy T9e:81 110T/ST/® 000 - 8081011
S3X M3I0 SIATH 1STSSE ISISSE [BOIPSINl - T1€ JAY AMNGHSY 0pS €659T 110T/52/8 000 - LOBIOTI
MOTIONW .

E 31N01 B8 Po[{soued 2 paydedsiq - 119 ® PYINVA OTIVd NVS U0 TTSTT 110T/5%/8 000 - 9081011
sox Am{ur yim JuepIooe J[AIYaA FWPN[OXa (180 SWH - 1Z€ 9AY SYLINNOV'T 0129 10:84:00 110T/ST/8 000 - S081011
59X AN01 Uo PIf[aoues 79 payedsiq - 119 1S ANOWHODIE 9%S 0:1£:0T 110Z/¥C/8 000 - +081011
Sax 3jno1 us paj[adues 7 paydedsiq - 119 AV OTEVd NVS 9£90T ‘1'RZT'I1 110T/¥¢/8 000 - £081011
A Mo-Y30T- 118 ZIJ QINIED T3 07 1:66°51 110Z/€T/8 000 - C0810TI
sax 31MOI U P{[a0URd 79 paysredsiq - 119 oAy O1dVd NVS TEROT ¥ #THT TT0T/¢T/3 000 - 1081011
EEPN Agqpuels SINF 10 9ndsay - 18€ IS HONTIMVT 9161 .0'6T1:€T 110Z/2T/8 000 - 0081011
EEDS Amfur gy 1spIsoe S[oTY2A SUIpn{oxs ‘ed SIH - 12€ IS LLTIAAR 96 S 1021 T10T/TT/& 000 - 66L1011
S3X (pad AIN) yuspIooe UeLgsapad/e|aryaa J0J0I - £Z¢€ 9AY VTINVIN 00+9J0 fearu] (£4€:60 T107/73/8 000 - 86LI0TT
sax 2JN01 U9 Pofjeoues 7p paymnedsiq - [19 IS QIEE S $€9 €:L8:L0 T10Z/TZ/% 000 - L6LTOTL
sax Amfur s Juepiooe S91G2A JUIPTOXS Ted SWF - 1Z¢€ 8AY SIVATVINV.L 1Z9T 81T 110%/1T/8 000 - 96L1011
s34 19730 (e as[e] 10 ULTe[e as[eq - Q0L PAIE NFOVH LTL9 T6S1T 110T/12/8 000 - S6LIOTT
$9% Axnfon yaim JuEsprooe 9Ty Surpnyoxa ‘[(eo SING - 1Z€ ISINTE SSL 0°65:61 TI0T/1T/8 000 - ¥6LIOTT
=P [EUOTUUTUR - 211 OU TUCTIBATIIR I0IDI9D XOWS ~ EFL SAY NVINTINd 001¢ +TT6T T10Z/1¢/8 000 - £6L10T1
ECPN Am{ qim Juep1ooe S[R1YeA SWpPN[oXe [ed SWH - 1Z¢ PAIE NOIONITIV THOT £:8S:81 110Z/1/8 000-T6L1011
SaA Amfur qim jusprode o[oIaA SmIpnjoxe ied SWH - 1Z€ 9AY SYLINNOVT v#E9 11191 T10T/1Z/8 000 - 16L1011
53X e[ Weas 10 JOJBM - 725, Ay anpIng 1 '0-¥1:60 110Z/1T/8 000~ 0641011
LN Amfuy s JUSPIOYE S[OIY2A UIPN]OXa 182 SIF - I1Z€ 8AY OTIVI NVS £0T0T '$°20'%0 T10T/1T/® Q00 - 68L10T1
94 9INOI U3 Pa[[aoued 79 Payredsic - 119 oAV O19Vd NVS 12901 '1:82:00 110Z/1Z/8 000 - 88L1011
S9A Amfuy yim Jusprooe 9[otyaA Surpnjaxs ‘fjeo SINA - 1Z€ 10 HONTIMVT $PTIT PSEET 1102/02/8 000 - L3LIGTT
S9X Amfin gyim JUspIode S[oIYsA SWpnjIxs Tes SING - 1Z€ AV LLOOSIVL 5802 0v1:81 T10Z/0T/8 Q00 - 98LIOTT

ad4y juaproug SS3IPPY awLRed J3QUIRN] JUIPIUT



LT 18 T102/50/01 powng 9Jo0 9 3feq (00°€) STOONI

' L, m.ﬂkroTwoﬂm ..-QZ
il LoT pomalasy
W paedwo)) joN
L0Z parduo)
L0t SUIPIOUY JO QAN
il s|eIoL .
A $3X A s JUSPISOE S[OTY2A STIPNIOX [[ed SWH - 12€ oAV ALINIAL LEC V-eF-01 110¢/15/8 000 - SPSIOTL
JPRA £ AT mim JUSPLOSE S[IIYIA SUTPTOX Tled SN - 1Z¢ 9AY INNOWMIVA 19660 110Z/1€/8 000 - ¥¥81011
A 83X [BUOUUILT - SIIJ OU PIPUNOS WSAS ULIL]Y - SYL I YTISMTEE SIE] $'6¢°60 110T/16/8 000 - €8I0T1
A SaX any Surping - 111 I ONIIOIMOd S01 S¢1:L0 TI0ZT/IE/8 000 - THRIQTT
LILPRA ok Amfuy s JUepIode S[I1YeA SWPNIOXS Tied SN - 1TE 3AY NOLLONAL S01T 1:$§'61 1102/0£/8: 000 - 1¥81011
SRR S KTO{t QI JUSPISIE S[oIaA JUIPN[IXS [18d SINE - 1Z€ oAV ATVA £1b W0b1:LT T10Z/08/8 000 - OFBIOLT
ISRA. S9K 3MOJ Us Pf[aouLo 2% payaledsiq - 119 OAY SONITTIH bSLT T:LT:61 1107/0€/8 000 - 6£81011
ISR A SOA - 3)N0I TS PA[[eoUed % PAYedsIq - 119 IS H19S S/AAV NOSTIVD (€6¥:TT 1107/67/8 000 - 8€810TL
iPRA S84 QINOI U2 PI[[29Ted 2 payosedsid - 119 Kep NIIQIAGY 0€¥T S°L0°TT 110T/6T/8 000 - LEBTOLL
|BRA 89X DI[BAUL ISISSY - 1SS I ONTY 1201 .1°10:0T T10Z/6Z/8 000 - 9€8101L1
SR A Sax Amfur s 10epiode 9[oryaa Surpnfoxs es WA - 1Z¢ “ oAV WTH TTIT $:8€:61 110¢/62/8 000 - SERI0TT
IFRA 594 2IN01 UA PI[[eIued 79 payajedsi - 119 08" +:50°81 110T/6¢/8 000 - ¥EBIOTIT
A S9% 1910 ‘[[EO JUAIUI POOD - 009 9AV NOIONIXAT 18 9AY VITdNd 90 #:Tetll T1107/6T/8 000 - £€81011
ERA sax An[uw @i JUSPIose I[oIysA SUTpNIoxs ‘es SNA - 1T 24V NOLONITIV §8T3Iowog ul 0:8¢:91 110Z/6T/8 000 - TEBIOLI
SHA $aX Amfu ylam JUSPIOOE S[O1YaA SUIpn[oXa ‘[ed SWA - 12¢ IS YAITIZAVN ¥2T1 0:81:91 1102/62/8 000 - 1£81011
| BRA SO )Mol Us Pa[jeomed 7 Payaredsiq - 119 2AY INONOWNIV 80SL [¥bS1 110T/6T/8 000 - 0£810T1
i BRA sax a1y o[otyea Isduassed - 1¢] AV OTIHVd NVS 6€61T1 1:0Z:€1 110Z/6T/8 000 - 6781011
SR A 59K ssaIppe yoJedSsIp e [RALLIE UO PUNOJ JUSPISUI ON - ZT9 PAIE ONILLND Z:TO:E€Y 110T/62Z/8 000 - 8Z310T1
AR $3X 2)M01 s pa[[eoues 29 payoredsig - [19 IS OOIIA NVS ® 94V INOWTAEL U0 $€p:T1 1102/67/8 000 - LTBIOII
| PRA $9X KouaFe [BJUAUILIBA0T JOTHO 10 201[0d ISISSY - 156 : 9AY OIIVA NVS 0L101 0:5%:01 T10T/6T/8 000 - 9T8I0I
il 3 S2X AT IM JUIPIIOR S[OTYeA SUIPTIOXS “[[ed SWH - 1Z¢ PAID ONVIHOIH 941 "€:91:60 1107/67/8 000 - STBI011
HBRA 534 Amfur |mim Jusprooe S[oTYsA JuIpnjoxa ‘res SWA - 1Z¢€ JAV TVULINTD / 08 gM  €:€1°60 1102/67/8 000 - ¥Z8I0II
[ ERA S3% Amfur yirm JUSPIdOR [O1YIA SUIPNOXD ‘ed SWH - 1T 15 ALMAEIT TOL Z:6£:00 110T/6%/% 000 - €T8T011
: 3q paadwosy ad4 I, yuaprouy $sa1ppv awi /e Jaqunp] }uaprouy
|




7 e

THE CIiTY OF

El Cerrito Fire Department
Memorandum
October 5, 2011
TO: Kensington Fire Protection Board Members
FROM: John Dougery, Battalion Chief
SUBJECT: Incident Activity Reports for the Month of September

27 incidents occurred during the month September in the community of Kensington.

Please see the attached “Incident Log” for dates, times, and nature of all responses for the
month of September (Kensington’s responses will be undertined to assist in identifying

them).

No incidents occutred during the month of September in the Community of Kensington

resulting in fire loss.

The chart is broken down into NFIRS Incident Types. The following is a list of the

response types, the number of responses for each type, and the percentage of each type.

Incident

_ Call Type ) Count Percentage
- Fires (Structure, Trash, Vehicle, Vegetation Fire) 1 3.70
Medical (EMS, Vehicle Accidents, Extrication, Rescue) - 16 55.56

Hazardous Condition (Chemical Spills, Leaks, Down power Lines) 0 0.00

Service calls (Distress, Water/ Smoke/Odor Problems) 2 741

Good Intent (Cancelled En Route, Wrong Location) 6 22.22

False Call (Wrong Company/Unit Dispatched) 3 11.11

TOTALS 27 100.00

KFD Fire Department Fires
Responses For September 2011 u Medical
DOHazardous
Condition

B Service calls

B Good Intent

m False Call

10890 SAN PABLO AVENUE
EL CERRITOQ, CALIFORNIA 94530
(510) 215-4300 www.el-cerrito.org



FET0E IR 1102/50/01  povund

L30 | o%ed

{(00°£) SZTODNI

ox

sk Am[im qm JUsp1ose sporgeA SuIpnjoxs 1ed SINA - 1Z€ 3AY VONOH VT 1292 T:IT:€1 T10Z/L0/60 000 - 8L810T1

SA S9K a)no1 us pajieoued 2 payoedsiq - 119 AV VANIOT v101 -U'TQET 110T/L0/60 000 - LLTOTL
$ax EED Amfin gm JuspIaoe 9d1gaA Supn[oxs feo SING - 1T€ AV NOLLONOL S1TZ S$T:L0 T10Z/L0/6 000 - 9L81011

: sax MaId SN ISISSE ‘ISISSe [P - 11€ 8AY SSHIJAD 6¥6% 0-£6:C1 110¢/90/6: 000 - - SL810T1
53X 9IM01I U2 pa[[aoueo 29 paydiedsiq - 119 IJ AULNTAOD $SS 0:9¢:T1 1107/90/6 000 - pL8IOLT

53X M3I> I ISISSE “ISISSE [BIPIIAL - 11€ PAIG AT 1B AV NOINOD U0 1:81:¢1 1102/90/6 000 - £L81011

BA AU 1A JHIPIIIE J[ITYIA SUIPNIOXI [ed SWH - 1Z¢ 9AY NOANHAN #9T 0-10°80 110T/90/6: 000 - ZL8IOTI

SO X MOID SN 1sIsse ISISse [edIpajA - 11¢ ATH ® PAIE DNILLND U0 T:60:L0 1102/90/6 000 - 1L81011

834 1a1o ‘welqold 1a1eMm - 0TS 1 MFIAVES 01 0:6¥:0T 110T/50/6 000 - 0LBIOTT

$3X 3INoI U2 PI[[aouERd % paystedsiq - 119 3AY LLODSdVL 0907 €:0¥:61 110T/50/6' 000 - 6981011

SR Al s Jusprooe a|dIYsA SUpnioxa ‘res SINA - 17€ 2AY OTAVd NVS 0060130 U0 Ul ‘1:61:61 110Z/50/6 000 - 8981011

S Aqpuejs SINH 10 amosy - [8€ AV MTIAMIVA 0TST #:L58T 110Z/50/6 000 - L9BIOII

saX 2N01 U3 PI[[IdURD % PaysIedsI(qI - 119 ONLLLOYD 18 18 HISE SUQ Z:%0:71 110Z/50/6 000 - 9981011

SaX Am(u qpis Jusplose IYaA Supn[oxs ‘red SWH - 1Z¢ oAy SSTHOLOH LVEL 0:8%°60 T107/50/6¢ 000 - S98I011

53X 21001 US PI][30Ued 7 poyojedsiq - 119 pPAII NOSTHVD 1€l 110T/70/6 000 - ¥ORIOLL

s3Ik Amfin g jusp1ose 3[91YaA SuIpnidXs ‘[red SWH - 1€ g NVALVId 909 #1Z°10 110Z/70/6 Q00 - £981011

s 2INOI US PA[[2OUED 7 PIYsIRdsI( - [19 AY TYNOJOVIA 18 18 1S1€ UQ THS:St 110Z/€0/6¢ 000 - 7981011

SaA Amfur i Juspiooe opoIyaA SUIpnoxa Teo S - 12¢ PATD NADVH 0799 'T°TT-ET 110T/€0/6 000 - 1981011

saX Jusiudimba EsLI09[e Papoys ‘SURIY - Spy 9AV NTODNIT 38 2AV NOLONIXHT UO $:0£:60 110T/€0/61 000 - 0981011

sax Amfur yim Juaprooe a[o1YaA SuIpniox? Tes SWH - 1Z€ 1S LLTIIAT 0L S:6€°81 110T/20/6¢ 000 - 6581011

S84 AInfin s JUPIIdE ]OIeA SUIPMIIXD 20 ST - IZ€  9AY VNOWOJ ¥ 2AV NOLADOLS U0 +°50-L1 1102/20/6 000 - 8581011

BOX 31101 TS Pa{[20Ued 7 poyoredsid - 119 oAV (INOWSH 112§ #9591 1107/20/61 000 - LEBIOTL

S2A AUz geia JUPIOSE S[IYA TUIPTOXS “[fed S - 1¢€ 2AY NOANTY +9C T¥H:91 110Z/20/6 000 - 9581011

SeA Am[ur yiim Jusprooe o[a1aA SUrpn[oxa ‘[{ed SWHA - 1Z€ 3AY ZD VINVS 8019 5:07:91 110Z/20/6 000 - SSRI0LT

il TOT (1A JUSPIOJE S[311oA suIpnjoxa [[ed SWH - 17€ AV NOLONITIV 06 0-€5+0 110Z/20/6 000 - $S8IO0LT
HEBRA A (0D OU TOIBATIIR 10}0313P IPIXOUOU UOQIED) - 9L I AMINFAOD 61+ 7:81:T0 110Z/20/6 000 - 581011
lisa g S K Amlur mim JuepIooe S[argsA SWpNoxe Ties SINA - 1Z¢ 1S ALYAMIT $06 +01:€C 110¢/10/6¢ 000 - TSBIOLT
I8 Sax Amfm gus Juaplose S[21YaA Jupn[oxs Tred SWA - [T€ 1S SIATINVS 906Z *€:9$:9T [10Z/10/6 000 - 1681011
i [F3K Sax saLm(Tl 1PIM JUSPIadE SPIY3A - TTE O19vd NVS 18 pAld ONLLLD 90 +#11:91 110Z/10/6 000 - 0S810TI
[ |89 A Sak MO0 SINH ISISSE “ISISSE [eOIPIN - 1€ 9AY VATV 6852 0SI:SE T1QZ/10/6¢ 000 - 6¥81011
ﬂ 8O SoA 31101 U3 PI[[3IURD 7P PRSI - (19 AVA TTHHOLIA 9801  $:80:ST 110Z/10/6 000 - 8¥81011
m, SA s34 saun(uy ypm JUSPLooR S{OIYSA - TZE 08d T:€E80 110T/10/6 000 - LPBIOLL
] FRA LiPN 21N01 U9 P3j[30ued 29 payoledsi - 119 LATOGINNH 1B 2AY JAANEIN U0 Z:6€:€0 110Z/10/6 000 - 9¥81011
ﬁji 149y paerdwoyy adA3 juapruy SS2IPPVY smL L Ar8( Jaquiny] JUIpLIu]

T10Z/0£/6 0L 110Z/1/6 W01 umwm ajeq
5071 yuopou]



e 101 18 T10Z/50/01 pawmid

L 30 7 98ed

{00°€) STOONI

1S HLgE 00T '€:10°60 TL0Z/TI/6

ISHL9S 1:60°90 110Z/21/6

1S TTIAYON 11F #:85°T0 110Z/C1/6

IS ITIVINGLTY 20§ 19§ 1T T10T/11/6
2AY O1dVd NVS £0201 1:26°0Z 1107/11/6
Z]d OLNNHAD 19 0£0€ S:65-L1 LI0T/TL/6
1 JOVIHL 108 S6p'el 110Z/11/6

AV AOATIFNVD 2T TEVET 110116

3AY SOTIVO NVS ZI1 0 pb:11 110Z/11/6

3AY GOYAI ¥ 2AV TVELNAD 10 07111 110T/11/6
9AY NOSIAVIN LY9S §:5$:01 T10T/11/6

1S H18S S TTET 1:6C:01 110T/11/6

JYASHOW ¥ 2AY OTdVd NVS YO +0¢€ 1T T110Z/01/6
1S ALYEEIT 8191 65:€T 110T/01/6

PAI ONILLND 00£y O:ST:ET TI0T/01/6

Z1d QLTAdD Ta §TT $8¥:C1 110T/01/6

000 - 9161011
000 - S161011
000 - P161011
000 - £161011
000 - T161011
000 - 1161011
000 - 0161011

e e ——p e —————————————

000 - 6061011
000 - 3061011
000 - LO6TOTT
000 - 9061011
000 - 061011
000 - YO61011
000 - £0610T1
000 - 2061011
000 - 1061011

sa X Amlup prs Jusprose [IYaA SuIpnioxs es WA - 127¢
s34 31n01 U2 pafjeoues 7@ paysedsiq - 119
saX Amfuy qira Juaprooe s[d1yea SUIpnoxa ‘Ted SN - 1Z€
saX a1y 9ISEM JO YSED YSIQQUI 9PISINQ - 151
59X ULIe[R 9SjE] SNOTSI[BUT TIa)SAS ULIe[e [2007] - §1L
Sax eo[ Weals X0 ISjeM - 726
SOX Am{i qim JUSpLode ajoryoA SuIpn|axs [es SN - 12¢
Sa X Amfur [1m Juaprode S[31YdA JuIpnoxs Tes SIWA - 12€
s3X Amf{ut [Iam JUapIode S[OTGaA SUIPTIOXa [[ed SIWH - 1Z¢€
9L ssaIppe YMedsIp B [RALLIR UO PUNOJ JUapIdul ON - ZZ79
s X ajows Jo JOPO ‘aIeds ayows - 59
SoA AInfus gyiam JUsplode 2jotyaA SUIpNoxs ‘e WA - 1T¢
Sa K MOID SN ISISSE )SISSE [ROIPIIAL - T1E
=D J9TJ0 ‘9IUB)SISSE SVIALSS OTqN - 0SS
sax 13110 ‘[eo 35|y 10 WLIETe 3S[e] - 00L
$3X AInfun qyim Juaprode A[I1YaA SUIPNIIX ‘[1ed SINA - 12€
sax ssaIppe YotedsTp 18 [2ALLIR UO PUNOJ JUIPIOUI ON - 79
EEP A (D41 Jo seF [emyen) Jed| sed - Zif
EE)Y Am[oy yy1m uapiooe J[31gaA SWPNfaxs Ted SWA - 1Z€
S3A 210X B2 PS[[2oues 29 payoledsiq - 119
Sax Amfar gym Juepiooe 3[91Y2A Jurpnioxa Ted SWA - 12¢€
534 2}OWs JO 10po 2Ieds ol - 159
s0X Am[uI qim JUSpLooe 1A SWPN[oxa ed SWA - 12¢
$9X _ 1310 ‘T[eD) IAISS - 005
Sax 191730 ‘a3UwSISSE ADIAISS AN - 0SS
SO Amfuy s JUSprooe S[ITYaA SUIPTIOXa ‘{[ed SWH - 12€
sax 18130 ‘[ 30TALIS - 00S
sax Amfur yizm juspiooe 3[a1yaA Supnfoxa ‘Tes SWA - 1Z€
1= 4 19110 ‘SSaXSIP UE UOSIad - Q1§
S3X 190 “{[ed JUAU POOD) - 009
Sk Amfuy s Juspiode S[OTY2A FUIPToXa [fed SNE - 1T¢
S3X Amnfut s JUSpIooe S[o1yaA SWpPNIoXs ‘TTed SN - 1Z€
$9X Amfu1 i Jusprooe S[I1YaA UTPNIIX3 [2d SN - 12¢
59K QIT] 2IMIXTUI SS2I3 pUR Ysniq Jo ysnig - Z{1
$AX Amfur ynm Jusplooe 2[o1geA JWpn[oxa Tes SING - [T¢
Sak Am{ut gim JUapLade S[OTYaA SUIPNOXS T[ed SN - 1Z€
SO 8 21001 U9 pa[eoued 2y payoredsid - 119
S9A Amful [im JUSpPIIe AIIYRA SUIpTfoXs ‘T1ed SING - 1Z€

: NOLONIXH'T
12 pAld MUVd AFTINEId U0 '$:65°0T 110T/60/6
1d VLSOO VIINOD STTI %951 110T/60/6
Ay SAQVID 0159 £:97:61 110T/60/6:
IS MIEE  0-L0:ST 110T/60/6:
AV O1dVd NVS 06901 Z:90-+1 1102/60/6:
I VISOD VALNOD bETL T:S¥ET 110T/60/6
PAY O'TIVd NVS 39v01 ‘1:8%:11 110Z/60/6'
IS puonmpdry 1€€1 6111 110T/60/6
1S TTIAMON 6£9 1T:6£:60 1107/60/6
PAID ONILLND 0089 T1:65-€7 110T/80/6
2AY N'TOONIT jJo reaiuy ¢:G1:€T 110Z/80/6
ISHLLS S TETT (1:LT1T 110T/80/6
2AY OTAVd NVS 0SP11J0 1eaiuy 10:LS°91 T1107/80/6
wed LAvd 01imedelpy 0:L1:91 1107/80/6
3AY SAQVIO 0159 0:T€ST 1107/80/6
30 LSYNHANId 011T '§:94°60 1107/80/6:
PAIE ONILLND 00¥9 11:9€:7T 110Z/L0/6
9AY RISNBIH e 1§ OUR]Y UQ 0:L0°TC 1107/L0/6
oAV OTdVd NVS $686 0:S¢:0T 110T/L0/6
pPAlg AT £60C £:£7°61 110Z/L0/6
1S H16E S €T TTE8T 110T/L0/6
IS NOLSTIVO gspiowonuy z:8viL1 [10Z/L0/6

000 - 0061011
000 - 6681011
000 - 8681011
000 - L68TOT1
000 - 9681011
000 - S681011
000 - ¥6810T1
000 - £681011
000 - 2681011
000 - 1681011
" 000 - 0681011
000 - 6881011
000 - 8881011
000 - L381011
000 - 9881011
000 - 5881011
000 - ¥881011
000 - £881011
000 - T3BI0TI
000 - 1381011
000 - 0881011
000 - 6481011

ad4{3 juapnoug

SS2APPY auitypreQ

L3quan N JUIPUL



e 101 18 110T/50/01  paniitd

L 3o g 99ed

(00'€) STOONI

ou|og JOISOM 08-1€d T0L:00 TT10Z/LL/G
aAY VITVSIA 0TEL T85°ET 110¢/91/6
1S VIHADNI S€T1 0:9%°L1 110Z/9L/6

S 2IN0JI U PI[3oued ¥ poyoredsi(] - 119
Sax 3JN03 U3 PIj[eITed 7 paumedsiI- 119
se X AImfn s JWepLooe Sjo1ysa SUIpnjoxa ‘[ed SWH - 17t
83 JEWIZEY OU /4 UONESUSIAUL 95BI[ol JEUIZEH - 1.9
9K sy Sutping - {11
SOK Amfui q3m JUspLOdE 9[orGaA Surpnioxa res SWA - 12¢
89 soLmIUL YA JUIPIISE AIIYSA - TLE
SaKX Amfur ypIm JUOPIOOE J[TYRA SUIpRIOXa e SINA - 12€
SaK Iatio ‘[jea w3l pooD - 009
Sax Amf{ur [im JuspIose S[aIyaA FWpPNIIXS ‘{ed S - 128
SOX IR0 *0UEISISSE A0TALSS ITqhd - 0SS
soX Amfun yism JUSpIooe oTaA SUpnjoxs ‘o SWH - 1¢t
EERY Arnfur yim J0Sp1ooe afargaa SWpN{oxs Tres SN - 17€

e et e —— S —————

000 - £561011
000 - TS61011
000 - 1661011

5AY LSUAHINVY 60¢ c-oc-Ll L10C/91/6

1S YALNAD DIAID #09 'T'8T:11 110T/91/6

aAY VAINVIV 1065 TLI:11 T10T/91/6

OTIVd NVS 1® UTYaSHOW O 0°10°11 1102/91/¢
9AY SAQVIO 0159 0°6T°80 110Z/91/6

AV o[qed ues / 08-g4 €:50'80 1107/91/6

1S LLOOS 90€1 #°1T:L0 1107/91/6

1§ LLOOS 90¢1 €:70:90 110791/

oAV SSISIHOLOH 1S€L 'S$*PE0T 1102/51/6!

1§ AT9IElT 1€€1 S:0t-6l 1I0T/SL/6

000 - 0561011
000 - 6¥61011
000 - 861011
000 - LP61011
000 - 961011
000 - S¥61011
000 - ¥F61011
000 - e¥61011
000 - TP61011
000 - 1+61011

3AY AQalld 90¢ 1-05-LL T10Z/51/6
0z peoy 93¢¢ Thvi11 110T/61/6

000 - 0%61011
000 - 6261011

X TOT L/ T03PIOIE S1OToA SUIpHoxs [1e0 SINE - T2t
S94 Q)IN0I U2 Pa[[aoued ¥ poymedsia - 119
53X KT (LA TUSPIooe o[oTUsA Supn[oxa TiBd SINH - [T
sa X M31D SN ISIsse sisse [eoIpsN - T1€
sax Amfun qam JUSPIooE S[ArYaA BUIPNOX3 ‘Jred SNE - 1T€
S9X AInfum mis JUapiooe joIgaA SUIpnjoxa e SWH - 12t
sax oy sseiD - £F1

SOA Amfur qim JUspIooe S[0IYaA SUIpN|oX3 Ted S - 1CE
saX Amfu yim JUSPLOSE S[oIgeA SuIpnioxa ‘Tred SN - 12€

A HICTANd 95C £60-L1 TL0Z/51/6

PAIE NOSTIVD 0€2€ € 1$1T 110T/SU/6
9AV VANOH V1 129T 0:+Z:80 1107/61/6
aAY LLOOSAVL S80T 1:9€:€T 110T/¥PL/6
P AS[BA RIQUIRGTY L0Z9 SPE0T TT10T/1/6
I AOVEEL 1518 '0:9+:9T 110T/PL/6

1§ TIEAMON S€Z1 0:S$°TI 110TH1/6

000 - 6861011
000 - 8£61011
000 - LE61011
000 - 9€61011
000 - $£61011
000 - ¥£61011
000 - ££61011

[S9A s8X Amfuy mism JUSprooe S(oIPA SUIpnaxa ied SN - 12t aay [oIme 0ZST T6SHIT 110T/v1/6 000 - TE6101L
[s94 oA [1tds prabi| S[qeTIIE]) IS0 10 SUoseD - 11 oAV MAIAAVE €8S O'T¥ 11 110T/vL/6 000~ 1€61011
28 s KInTUT (LM JOOPIooE S[OIURA SWPNIIX3 T[ed SINA - 126 PAIE ANV THDIH 2t £-vE:00 110T/41/6 000 - 0£61011
159X saX M3I10 SINH 18Isse ISISSe [ROIPAIAL - T1E 1S HLLE S 129 '1:SE:81 T10T/€T/6r 000 - 6261011
[S9A sax Am{m qum JuspIase A[dTYsA SUIPN[OXa ed SINH - 17¢ I AOVIYAL €618 1:6¥:91 1107/€1/6 000 - 8T61011
EDN SO % 21001 T2 Pa[[90Ued 29 payaledsil - 119 Ang08d S6191 110Z/€1/6 000 - LT61011
159X sax KTRITT il JU9PIooE S[0TaA SWpNoXe [[e0 SE - 1€ 5AV NOLDNITHV S1C Z-L6€1 110¢/c1/6 000~ 961011
52X Sax Amfur Yim Juspiode 9[oryaA Jurpnjoxs Tes SWE - 1ZE Ay OTEVd NVS 0L811 S'ZTviEl 110Z/e1/6 000~ STHIOTNT
15X sax I3UTEIUOD 0} PAULJUOD ‘211 But00] - €11 1§ ALWAAIT S0§ 1:Z€Tl 110Z/EV/6 000 - ¥T61011
[seA SO Amfun i Juapiooe ajoTyaA Supnjoxa Tied SN - 12t oAy LLODSAVL 807 T:#Z:00 110T/€1/6 000 - £T610TT
|sex saX Amfuy yaim JuspLode S[orgeA SUIpnIoxs ‘[ed SWH - 12¢ PAIG ONILLLOD 00¥9 T1:80:L1 110%/Z1/6 000 - TT61OTT
IED SSA TGT (jTA% JUSPI9oE S]oT0aA JUIpnioxo T[ed SN - TT¢ 3 Y (TIOANVIS 192 0crel 110gcl/6 000 - 1c6101t
I3 $9X UONOUTJ el 0} S0P UOHRALVE 1010313P 0D - 9L IO ATVA 91 <:50:¥1 110Z/Z1/6 000 - 0261011
(B2 3% Anfur yum JUSPIOIE S[OTYSA BUTpnioxa I[ed SINH - 1Z€ 3AY VINVNVA SISS $:85:01 110Z/21/6 000 - 6161011
| SRA SPA 31M01 U2 pa[[eoued 2§ poydedsid - 119 OTEVd NVS ® AV LNNOWHIVI U0 0:L0:01 110Z/71/6 000 - 8161011
| 594 s3X Am(un q3rm JUSPLOoR 3[oryas SuIpnoxa qred SWH - 1¢¢ pAlE NOSTVD O0EL 1:8Z:60 110Z/Z1/6 000~ LI6101]

FMAANY paeldmo)

ad4 ] juapiduy

SSIIPPVY amn ] pred

Jaquin N Juap1aul



BHE101 18 LI0Z/S0/01 pounid

L 30  9%ed

(00°€) SZTOONI

sax AmfuT yim JUSpIose S[o1yeA SWPNIX2 “les SNH - 1T€ 1§ sousIme] HHZ1 0'6v:61 1107/ZT/6 000 - 1661011

Sax M3I15 ST ISIsSe sIsse [eoIpaJAl - 11€ ISV Z0ZL 0:01:61 110T/TT/6 000 - 0661011

5K T30 'We[qoad JafeM - 025 oAy 1I0SPUIM £ (1:Sp€1 110Z/TT/6 000 - 6861011

SOX (Pod AN) MuBplode uernsapad/aorgaa 010 - £Z€ Igurg @ 18 TTH U0 w€0:€l 110T/2T/6 000 - 8861011

53X oMy SIMIXTW SSBIT PUB YSILIq 10 Ystug - TH1 s uosiey  0:Zeitl 110%/2¢/6 000 - L861011

S3X [BUOTIUSIUTAT - O11] OU PopuUNos WRJSAS W[V - S/ PATd PUEIaSTH 06 '0-2p.01 1100/¢C/6 000 - 9861011

$9X TONoUNJ[EW 0] SN PIPUNCS WIMNSAS W[V - CEL aAY SOTIVD NVS #1 1:1€:00 110Z/2¢/6 000 - S861011

$98 YB9] WIeass 10 INeM - TTS MTH o1eq Z1joreaiuy 78l 110T/1T/60 000 - ¥RE10TT

S3X 31N01 US PI[{ROTED 79 PaydIRdSI - 119 wos[re) Jo 15am 081-dd  T'ETLT 110Z/1T/6 000 - 861011

SO Jotio ‘wafqoid 1318 M - 0TS . AV LIEWNVY vZS9 TL1:60 T10T/1T/6 000 - TBGIOII

S8 I9I0 qUSpIdoE [epusiod JUIPDY - 091 08 0:LZ°80 110T/1T/6 000 - 1861011

S3X 2001 U3 payaoues 29 payoredsicl - 119 oAV O1EVI NVS 0SFIT 0°ZS:L0 110T/17/6 000 - 0861011

sox Amuz yiim JUSPIOOR 3jOTYRA SUTpnyIxa ‘[[ed SWH - 1Z€ oAV OTAVA NVS 00601 '$:€0:Z0 110T/EZ/6 000 - 6L61011

3% 1001 U3 PI[[OURD 22 PAYdedsI - 119 AV QTYNOUDVIA 9Z6¥ £:L1:LT 110Z/0T/6 000 - 8L6TOTL

SOA Amfur | Juaplooe S[o1YsA SuIpnfoxs Tes SWA - 12¢€ AV TVIINTD 0909 ¥:s+:¢T 110T/0Z/6¢ 000 - LL61OTI

S3X M3I0 QA ISISSe ISISSe [eSIpSIA - T1€ oAV SUVMAA £0ST $:9%:7Y 110Z/0T/6 000 - 9L61011

saX M310 ST ISISSE “ISISSE [e9IPaAl - 1 1€ fepy ODSIONVEI 619Z €:0£:01 1102/0Z/6 000 - SL6TOTL

SO Amfur yiim JUSpPIOdE S[OTYsA SUIpM(aXa ‘I[ed SINH - 1Z€ 2AY VSIVIOD 8L S'LT:01 110Z/0T/6¢ 000 - ¥L6IOTT

s3X (Dd7 20 se3 [eimgew) yes[ seD - T1¥ 1ISAOMAAS  T¥THY 110Z/61/6 000 - EL6TOTT

s3% Amfuy qiram Jusplooe s[orgaa Supnjoxa ‘[ed SNH - 1T€ oAV ANNGHSY 0FS TS0l 110T/61/61 000 - TLE1OTT

L) 2IMOJ U9 Paj[eouRd 7 pagedsiq - 119 oAV OTEVd NVS 05901 .1:#¥:0T 110Z/61/6 000 - 1L61011

S84 M310 SIATT ISISSE “ISIsse [RAIPIJAL - T1€ O1EVd NVS 18 PAI ONILLAD U0 #:6¥:€T 1107/81/6 000 - 0L610TI

S9X SaLMMT oU LM JUPIIIE JJOIYIA JOIO - YTE wYASIOW $TSY O v 1T 110¢/81/6 000 - 6961011

sak 23001 UB Pa[{aoted 2p payoedsi( - (19 10 VISTITIVIN ZZ81 $:00:0T 110Z/81/61 000 - 8961011

§9X 13110 ‘DOURJSISSE 3TAIRS I[N - 0SS IGONIY 1201 'S:Z€61 110Z/81/6¢ 000 - L9610T1

sax KIN[TY TiM JUSPIOJE S[OIU9A SUIPNIXA TIed SINF - 1Z€ AV NOLDNI'TIV S1Z L:bbiLl L10Z/81/60 000 - 9961011

594 2INO1 US PI[e0URD % paydtedsid - 119 aAV OTAVd NVS  $:9€:61 1107/81/6 000 - $961011

SO 2001 U3 Pa[[30ues 29 payoedsiq - 119 oAV NVIN'TINd 0067 '0:8v:F1 110Z/81/6 000 - ¥961011

SO SS3IPPE YoJedsIp 18 [SALLR UO PUNO} JUSPLoUl ON - TT9 PAId NV IODIB S ¢-cv-01 1107/81/6 000 - £961011

SS9 1910 [[ED AT POOD - 009 PAIE DNILLND 10€L 0:€580 1107/81/6 000 - T961011

_ SO M35 SIAF 1SISSE JSISSE [ROIPON - T1€ BAY TVILNAD 0909 '€:60:50 110Z/81/6 000 - 1961011
I $3X 2)n0I UD Pa[aouwed % paydredsi - 119 D TIOEID 1 1716710 110Z/81/6 000 - 0961011
i SaA Kxnfur gy JUSPIOSE A[01YA SWPN{OX3 ‘f[ed SINF - 1Z¢ oAV VINMI £079 #8+:91 110T/L1/6 000 - 6561011
Hse A sax 10 ‘o11g - 001 1S NI 846 0-:0€:ST T10T/LL/6 000~ 8S61011
2 SO 1010TI PRIBIYIIAQ - THP 1S IO¥AId 88zcJowoy ul $€S:€l T10Z/L1/6 000 - LS610TT
[S3A SO Amfur s JUSpIaoe 9o1yaa SWPN[oXa [ed SWH - 1Z€ 8AY NOLONIXTT 01ST $:65:01 T10T/LI/6 000 - 9561011
34 SaX Amfun s Jusp1ooe S[ory3A Supnoxs ‘[ed SINE - 1T€ oAV O1EVd NVS $686)0 3005 Ul €401 110Z/L1/6 000 - $561011
11524 SN Amf{ur YiTam JUSPIooE (014 SWIPN]IX3 fled SINY - 1Z¢ 1S YATTTIAVN S€91 £:L860 LI0TLL/6 000 - ¥S61011
9. m-mhvm ﬁaun_mEoU u—._.hh._ JUIPIIUE SSAIPPV QE_.:H-NA—. JaGUINN «:uv_o_n—



€1-01 18 1102/50/01 pawuug

L3O ¢ adeq

(00°£) STODONI

2A S8 A J21p30 ‘[[es as[e] 10 uLre|e as[eq - 00L AV VIVIVSSVL £097 $2#80 1107/9Z/¢ 000 - 6T0C0T1
FoA S2A SIN01 Us P[[2oued 72 payoredsica - 119 1S AFISNAH 8100 [10Z/9Z/6 000 - 8ZOTOLIT
QA SA Amfi i Jusprose S[oNA SWpnjoxs qred WA - 1€ aAY OTEVd NVS $9611 +:Z1:00 110Z/9%/6+ 000~ LTOTOT1
HIFRA 9K axy Jupfng - 111 1€ ANZZ S 0bZ 0:€1:€Z 110Z/5¢/6 000 - 9T0ZO011
52 A SaA M3 SN I5ISSsE “ISIsse [ROIPSIA - T1€ 1ISWTA ZTS1 #:T$°TT 110T/ST/6 000 - STOTOTL
S S9A Anf{ul gy JuspIooe A[oIYaA Surpnyoxs ‘fes SIWA - 12¢ Zld OLTId3D T4 060€ SHe: 1T 110Z/8T/6 000 - +Z0T011
534 LEP Y Maro SINH IsIsse ‘IsIsse [eOIpa] - (1€ oAy 01V NVS 12901 TT1:1Z 110Z/5T/6 000 - €T0Z011
oA s2X Amf{ut s JUspIooe A[O1GA SwIpn|oxa Tres SINF - 1€ 3AY O'TgVd NVS 0PL1T T:S1:LT T10Z/SZ/6¢ Q00 - TTOTOLT

” QA A UMOPp aUT] Iomod - ¥l oAV VIGINNTOD LZI9 $:00:ST 110Z/ST/6 000 - 1202011
A SA UMOD aUl[ 1amod - pht AL¥A9IT 1 1d VIOIIOd U0 +ESv1 110T/5T/¢ 000 - 0207011
FeA sa X Amfu1 qirm Juaprooe (1Y Fupnioxs ‘fred SY - [T€ 1S ATHAIIT TES TI9EEL 110Z/ST/6r (000 - 6102011

'l BRA S2A JDUTEIUOD 0} PIULFUOD ‘axyy Burjoo) - €11 Ay NOTTIVI 902S 1:€p:01 110Z/ST/6 000 - 810C011
POA X Am(uy yIrm JUaprooe a[oryaA SUPTIIXs Ted SWH - 1€ PAIg ONLLLAD 1265 G:L0:L0 110T/SET/6 000 - L10Z0T1
QA oA 31101 U3 pa[oowes 2p paydedsi( - 119 NVO 1 AV TVILNID UO Z:65:€0 110T/5T/6 000 -910T011
(159X SAA 21001 U Pa[[eoued 79 paydledsid - 119 AV AOVILOD 61 T6E10 110T/ST/6 000 - S10ZOTT
POA o SyouWs JO JOpO ‘aTess OWs - 159 aAY O79Vd NVS #P601 €:05°1Z 1100/¥T/6 000~ ¥102011
oA S3A Amfur yiim JUspIooe S[o1YeA SuIpnjoxa ‘[fes SNH - 12¢ 1 TANG €8LL SOF61 110T/4T/6 000 - €10Z011
FIA Sax MAID GINH ISISSE Isisse [BOIPIJA] - 11€ PAIE ONLLLOD 00¥9 'T-8T:81 110T/4T/6 000 - T102011
FEP SRA AU YA JUSPLIJE I]ITRA FuIpnoxe 1o SWH - [Z€ Pd ALVOHOIH FI $:6T:91 110T/¥T/6 000 - 1102011
BIX Sa X uireje asfej snoolfeur weysAs Wrele [2207T - S1L oAV ANNOW £2IL TAPEL 110Z/4Z/60 000 - 0T0TOTT
5O oA 2IN0I U3 PI[[ooureD 7 PaYIedsIq - 119 1§ ITIVINISIV 91§ €:6T:¢l 110T/4T/6 000 - 6002011
FOA SaA Anfur Y Jusprode 9|01y SuIpn[oxa jed SNH - [T zZId OLDTYED 1A $6T $v0:T1 110Z/bT/6 000 - 800TOLL

I BRA A Agpuels SINH 10 anosy - [8€ 18 AANYVTA €Y $TOLL T10Z/9T/6 000 - LOOZTOTT
_ 5o X 5 A Amfur giam Jusproor (91 BUIpnioxa Tres SNG - 1Z¢€ Aep YDOONVH 004 'S#2:€0 T10Z4T/6 000 - 9007011
_ FeA SaK Jo30 GLre[e Jo UOISSIMISURY) [PUORUSIUTUL] - QYL aav OTHVA NVS £0201 0:€1:€Z 110Z/€C/6 000 - S0020T11
IR S8 A om0 ‘weqod I1ajem - 0TS P AONVHE TIMY LLp1 30 mon Ul Z:RQGTT 110T/ £z/6 000 - ¥00Z011
sk LR UONOUMJ[BUWX 0} S0P pIpUNos WaSAS W[V - SEL oAV O1gVd NVS €0Z01 1:£0:ZZ I10Z/€T/6 000 - £00CTOT1
S X EEP Aqpueis SIATE 10 20989y - 18¢ aAY LNOWTHVTID 1£F9 10:9€:02 110Z/£T/6¢ 000 - TOOTOL!
[FAX Sa X 9IN01 1S PIf[20URD 7P PAYNEdSIA - 119 sAY INVONITENG 8¥9S 0:€$:ST 110T/€2/6 000 - 100Z0TI
A SSA bd_.ﬂ LM TUPIOOE S[0TyaA SUIPN[oX2 [jed SINF - [TE Ay NOLONTXHT T16 €:60:+1 T10Z/€2/61 000 - 0002011
G2\ saA 3OS JO JOPO '3IeDS AfOUWS - 169 AV UOAUSY e PAId PUENUSIH VO -81-11 110¢/5¢/60 000 - 6661011
X LN IS0 “32UE)SISSE 20IALSS JT[qN4 - 05E I(] ®1SOD) BOUOD) SP6 w6601 TINL/ET/6 000 - 8661011
QA Sax Am(ur yzism JTSPIIJe 3[IIYa4A Supn[oxa ‘[red SINA - 1Z€ KT M31AR3S £16 S 1001 T10T/ET/6 - 000 - L6610TT
A saX ATTIUT I JUSPIOOR JOIRA suIpnoxa 18 SN - 17€ I AQUaA0)) 61F (1:8¥60 110¢/€T/6 000~ 9661011
BRA SSA Am{ur Is JuepIooe S[1YSA SUIPN[aXs Tres SWA - 1T€ aAY O[Ged URS 0566 O°1€:L0 110Z/€T/6 000 - S$661011
B9A Saj Amfuy ym JUSPIOTL 3[OTYaA Fmpnjoxs ‘fred SWH - 1Z¢€ Kepp 18010PIIN TIL '€:L1°00 110Z/ET/6 000 - ¥661011
5o ELPN PAUTIuO? 3Ny ‘Uonounjfew Ja[ioqasuing 1ang - 91 1 Ay UOPPI0IS §ESL 1:PT:TT 1107/TT/6 000 - £661011
SaA SoX 3)NI0J U3 PAY[OOUED 29 PAYIedsi(] - 119 ISWMLES 019 £:60°02 110T/TLE 000 - T66101Y
PRA31AY paedwo) ad4jy yuaproug SS2IppPV LI /Ae( JGuInp yuaprouy



EFC1:01 18 1107/60/01 pawiud £ 30 9 33ed 00°€) sZ00NI
i SAY
324 sax selmlur yirs JUapIsoe YA - TTE MAIAAVE ® 2AV OTVd NVS U0 .1:0€:91 1102/0t/6¢ 000 - L90T0T1
SaX PN Amfun s Juepiooe a[orgea Supnioxe e SIWNH - 17 AV VAAINVIY €285 0:5S:H1 T110T/0£/6 000 - 990C0LT
L7 S3A Amfur Im JUSPIIde S9N SUWPIXS ed SWH - 1T€ 18 AENEVEY THSL 1811 110T/0t/6 Q00 - 90011
sax Amfun mIs 10ap1aoe 121gA SWpnfox2 ed SN - 17¢ I SIAV 096 ¥+0:Z1 110Z/0¢/60 000 - ¥902011
59A 2)N01 US paf[aoues 3 payaedsiq - 119 aAv 0]qed UBS S6EPT T:TI:01 110Z/08/6 000 - €907011
S84 21001 Ua PaYoowres 29 paydledsiq - 119 15 Ehh 001 €L0°01 110T/0€/6¢ 000 -290TOLL
S9X oIy supimg - 111 AV NOANI 9 #0v:60 1107/0¢/6 000 - 190Z011
EEPN Amfur P JUSPIoSe S[OIGIA SWPNoOXs Tled SNH - 1Z¢ AV VATAVTVY £286 €:00:40 110Z/0¢/6¢ 000 - 0907011
9K Amfur girm JUSpIooe A[oTYaA SUTPNIOXa Tred SINF - 12€ aAY NOLAVTID TE€9 ‘T:TT00 110Z/0t/6r 000 - 6502011
S9A Am(ur |im Juaprooe S01Y3A SWPN[IXa T[ed SINH - 1T 1S ANOWHOII 1001 '0:6€:'81 110Z/6T/6 000 - BSOTOL1
SAA 2INOoJ U3 PI{[oueD 7§ poypTedsid - 119 0 AQINAAOD 755 1-66-01 1106606 000 L5001
saX mo-y207 - 11§ 3AV NOLLONNL 1102 €+F91 1107/6Z/6 000 - 9502011
SN Amfuy yam Jueptooe S[oryas SWpN(OXe [eo NG - 12€ oAy OIHVd NVS 6866 [:ST:€1 [10Z/6Z7/6 000 - SSOZOIT
ELVN 9INOL U3 pafjadued payoiedsy( - 119 PAId ONILLND 005t +:8£:80 T10Z/6T/6 000 - FSOTOTT
LR MaId> SN IsIsse “IsIsse TeoIpaiN - 1 1€ aay JAITO 0081 0'91:0T 110T/8T/6 000 - £S0COTL
soX 3)mo1 s paf[aoueo % paysedsiq - 119 ISHILOES 29561 110T/8T/6 000 - TSOTOILI
SaX MID SINH ISISSE “JSISSe [BOIPAN - 11§ ISHLLPS €44 S:0LiLL T10T/8T/6 000 - 1S0C011
A AIn[UT YaTm JUSPIOJE S[OTY3A SUIPN{OXa (82 SINF - [Z€ IO NOJONT 0€ €v0:LT 110Z/82/60 000 - 0SOCOLT
ESPN a1y} o[o1ga4 IaBuassed - [€1 IS IH & 2AV o[qed weS uQ +:8¢°11 [10T/8T/6 000 - 6702011
sax Amfin qim Juspode S[argeA wpnjoxs Ted SWH - 1Z€ I VIOEHOd 8099 +:9£:01 110Z/2Z/60 000 - 8402011
SIX Amf{n [IM JUPII9E SdIYaA SUTpNIXa T[ed SWH - 12€ 9AY SAAVID 0159 0°50:60 F10T/8T/6¢ 000 - LPOZOTI
s MaI0 SINH ISISSE “ISISSE JRIPIN - [1€ NOLAVTD 18 oAy TVHINTD UQ T:01:T0 110T/8%/¢ 000~ 9y0Coll
oA 31001 U pofjaowes % paydledsiq - 119 IS IEZ  1:9gi€T 110T/LT/6 000 - SPOTOTI
A Amlu1 giram 1USPIooe A[21YA FUIpn[oxd Tred SH - 1Z¢€ 1§ AINAVI Z€9 £:81:€T 110T/LZ/6 000 - +HOTOT]T
SsA 21N0I U2 paf[eoued 79 payoredsi - 119 2AV QTVNOAOVIN 0571 0:7T:81 Y10Z/LZ/6 000 - £F0T011
oA Jayio “I[ed JuIL pooH - 009 1D TTHAYON 0Z11 0:0€:91 T10T/LT/6é 000 - 2H0T0L1
A Amfur qiim 1UspIooe 014 SWIPN[OXS (eI SINF - 1Z€ IS ALIFErT 904 1:ZTH1 110T/LT/6 000 - T¥0ZO011
S9A M310 SN ISISSE ISISse [BOIPAIN - T1¢E IS ISIY S $2L 11Tl 110Z/LT/60 Q00 - 0¥0T0TI
SR M3I0 SIATH ISISSE ISTSSE [BRIPIIN - T1€ OYNILOd B 2ay OTdVd NVS 10 59101 110Z/LT/6 000 - 6202011
83X Amful yym Jusplose Jd1ga4 Jurpnpoxa ‘ea SINH - 12¢€ WSSV IDALS LZZT 1:0¥60 T10Z/LT/6 000 - 8LOTOTL
24 AI[uT yim JUSPIDIE A[TYSA SUTPNIIXS T[Bd SINH - 1Z¢€ 15 TEQVST 1B AV TVIINAD U0 $:67:60 110Z/LT/6 000 - Le0T0T11
534 511 935BM 10 UseL) Ysiqqnr pIsIng - 161 AV OLNTNVIDVS S16S €£6:L0 110Z/LT/6 000 - 9£0T0TT
SRA JUJ0 ‘20uRISISSE 301AISS JfqNd - 0SS I NVALYId 919 €91:17 1102/97/6 000 - SE0TOLI
Sak ATn{ar |1 JUIPISOE S[ITYIA SUPN[IXA T[ed ST - 17 10 TAONTIY 671 €507 1107/97/6 000 - ¥£0Z0T1
SaX Amfur yim TUSpIooe 3[oTYsA SUIPNTOX3 ed SINH - 1Z€ KM IDOONVH 004 Tivi6l 1107/9T/6 000 - £20Z0T1
LLTN Am(u1 yim JepIade AIIYA FUIPnIoxae Tjed SINE - 1T€ 2AY O1GVd NVS 06901 £:€t°81 110Z/9T/6 000 - T£0ZO011
S9A Amfur qim 1USpIove S[91Ya4 SWIPN[OXa ‘[ed SWA - [Z€ ZId OLITddD 19 0001 #6141 1102/92/6¢ 000 - 1£0Z0TIT
A Amfin mim JUSPIoce J[oIYA SUIPTYIXS ‘[ed SWA - 12¢ AANYVEN B AV NOINDOLS U0 +:1€:91 110Z/92/¢ 000 - 0£02011
149y pajardwo) ad4Ay, Juaproug SSAIPPY awyMed JaquinN] JuIprou]



LJo98ed

(00°£) SZTOONI

i Leﬁ_o_ ¥E 110Z/50/01 poswug

PAMATAFY JON
£TT pasmadyg
padwo)) 30N
£¢¢ pajardmory
[xad SUAPUJ JO JIqUINN
s[ejo L

ad4] juapiru]

$531pPVY

2w 78 JaquaN JUIPU]



Kensington Fire Protection District

Balance Sheet
As of September 13, 2011

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Petty Cash
KFPD Revolving Acct - Gen Fund
General Fund
Special Tax Fund
Capital Fund

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable
Advance on Taxes
Advance on Supplemental Taxes

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
Prepaid Services - EC
Prepaid CERBT - Retiree Trust
Investments
Capital Replacement Funds
Fire Protect. Contract Reserves
Investments - Other

Total Investments
Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
Equipment .
Accumulated Depreciation-Equip
Land
Building and Improvements
Accumulated Depreciation - Bldg
Current Capital Outlay
P/S Building Repair/Replace
Computers/Computerized Equip.
Firefighters Qtrs/Equip
Computers/Furniture

Total Current Capital Outlay

Total Fixed Assets

Other Assels
Prop 1A Loan - State of CA

Total Other Assels

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Due to Other - Issued by CCC

Total Accounts Payable

Sep 13, 11

200.00
8,509.25
380,784.61
9,991.65
212,087.77

621,573.28

1,320.33
2,659,657.683
22,080.27

2,683,058.43

1,884,118.20
1,171,463.92

682,475.00
2,132,128.37
-59,209.52

2,755,393.85

5,810,975.97

9,115,607 .68

879,596.31
-490,385.00
5,800.00
1,384,720.70
-583,685.00

269,139.67
6,155.80
18,791.01
1,704.05

295,790.53

1,491,837.54

218,628.00
218,628.00

10,826,073.22

155,438.84
155,438.84

Page 1



Kensington Fire Protection District

Balance Sheet
As of September 13, 2011

Sep 13, 11

Other Current Liabilities
El Cerrito Service Contract Pay 1,884,118.20
Wages & PR Taxes Payable 2,654.34
Deferred Comp Payable -10.00
Total Other Current Liabilities 1,886,762.54
Total Current Liabilities 2,042,201.3§
Total Liabilities 2,042,201.38

Equity

Fund Equity - General 3,325,448.26
Fund Equity - Capital Projects 548,373.00
Fund Equity - Special Revenue 17,789.00
Fund Equity - Gen Fixed Asset 1,321,009.00
Fund Equity 1,322,877.58
Net Income 2,248,375.00
Total Equity 8,783,871.84

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 10,826,073.22

Page 2



Kensington Fire Protection District
Revenue & Expense Prev Year Comparison

July 1 through September 13, 2011

Ordinary Income/Expense

Incomse
Property Taxes

Lease Agreement
Salary Reimbursement Agreement

Total Income
Expense

OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

LAFCO Fees

Contra Costa County Expenses
El Cerrito Contract Fee
Risk Management Insurance
Professional Fees

Accounting

Legal Fees

Total Professional Fees
Wildland Yegetation Mgmt
Total QUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL SERVIC..,

RETIREE MEDICAL BENEFITS
PERS Medical

Delta Dental
Vision Care

Total RETIREE MEDICAL BENEFITS

COMMUNITY SERVICE ACTIVITIES
Public Education
Comm. Pharmaceutical Drop-Off
Community Shredder

Total COMMUNITY SERVICE ACTIVITIES

DISTRICT ACTIVITIES
Firefighters' Expenses
Professional Development
Building Maintenance

Janitorial Service
Medical Waste Disposal
Gardening service
Miscellaneous Maint.

Total Building Maintenance
Building Utilities/Service

Garbage

Gas and Electric
WateriSewer

Total Building Utilities/Service

Election

Memberships

Office

Office Expense
Office Supplies
Telephone

Total Office

Total DISTRICT ACTIVITIES

Staff
Wages

Qvertima Wages

Medical/dental ins compensation
Retirement Contribution

Payroll Taxes

Workers Compensaticnl/Life Ins
Payroll Processing

Total Staff
Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense

Other Income

Transfers In - General

Total Other Income

Other Expense

Transfers Qut - Capital
Total Other Expense

Net Other Income

Net Income

Jul1-8Sep 13,11 Jul1-Sep 13,10 $ Change % Change
2,659,657.83 2.626,654.07 33,003.76 1.3%
14,852 50 14,420.00 432.50 3.0%
7,660.24 7,450.87 20937 2.8%
2,682,170.57 2,648,524.94 33,645.63 1.3%
1,176.70 1,445.41 -268.71 -186%
48.76 0.00 48.76 100.0%
376,823.84 355,354.77 21,468.87 6.0%
11,476.00 12,378.00 -802.00 -71.3%
260.00 146,25 11375 77.8%
0.00 148.50 -148,50 -100.0%
260.00 294.75 -3475 -11.8%
1,785.00 0.00 1,765.00 100.0%
331,570.10 369,472.93 22,097.47 8.0%
14,812.50 18,330.00 -3,517.60 -19.2%
1,892.49 2192.84 -300.35 -13.7%
533.76 533.72 0.04 0.0%
17,238.75 21,056.56 -3,817.81 -18.1%
1,106.70 1,960.02 -853.32 -43.5%
801.85 0.0 801.95 100.0%
0.00 1,012.50 -1,012.50 -100.0%
1,908.65 2,972.52 -1,063.87 -358%
0.00 A21.26 -421.26 -100.0%
227298 48.00 2,224.98 4,635.4%
99.66 199.32 -99.66 -50.0%
800.78 655.97 144.81 22.1%
0.00 120.00 -120.00 -100.0%
1,474.53 1,203.59 270.94 22.5%
2,374.97 2,178.88 196.08 9.0%
266.80 266.80 0.00 0.0%
1,320.34 1,397.57 -77.23 -5.5%
221.34 117.18 104.16 88.9%
1,808.48 1,781.55 25.93 1.5%
0.00 369.80 -369.80 -100.0%
50.00 800.00 -650.00 -91.7%
149,65 182.93 -33.28 -18.2%
70.48 a7.76 -17.28 -19.7%
776.49 508.88 267 .61 526%
59662 779.57 217.05 27 8%
7,503.05 6,175.06 1,323.99 21.4%
12,033.00 14,796.08 236.92 2.0%
364.44 306.23 58.21 19.0%
1,020.00 980.00 40.00 41%
601.64 589.80 11.84 2.0%
948.40 92582 2258 2.4%
415.58 378.30 37.28 99%
191.86 182.80 9.16 5.0%
15,575.02 15,159.03 415.99 27%
433,795.57 414,840.10 18,955.47 4.6%
2,248,375.00 2,233,684.84 14,690.16 0.7%
1,057.85 1,106.65 -418.80 -1.4%
1,057.85 1,106.65 -48.80 -4.4%
1,057.85 1,106.65 -48.80 -4.4%
1,057.85 1,106.65 -48.80 -4.4%
Q.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
2,248,375.00 2,233,684.84 14,690.16 0.7%

Page 1



Kensington Fire Protection District

Revenue & Expense Budget vs. Actual

July through August 2011
Jul - Aug 11 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Property Taxes 2,659,657.83 2,660,000.00 -342.17 100.0%
Special Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q0%
Other Tax income 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q0%
Lease Agreement 14,852.50 14,852.50 0.00 100.0%
Interest Incoms 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
Salary Relmbursement Agreement 7.660.24 7.657.20 3.04 100.0%
Total Income 2,682,170.57 2,682,509.70 -339.13 100.0%
Expense
OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
LAFCO Fees 1,176.70 1,490.00 -313.30 79.0%
Contra Gosta County Expénses 48.76 0.00 4876 100.0%
E{ Cerrito Contract Fee 376,823.64 376,823.64 0.00 100.0%
Water System improvements 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fire Abatement Contract 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Risk Management Insurance 11,476.00 11,000.C0 476.00 104.3%
Professional Fees
Accounting 260.00 260.00 0.00 100.0%
Actuarial Valuation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Audit 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Legal Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total Professional Fees 260.00 260.00 0.00 100.0%
Wildland Vegetation Mgmt 1,785.00 2,500.00 715.00 71.4%
Total QUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL SERVIC.., 391,570.10 392,073.64 -503.54 99.9%
RETIREE MEDICAL BENEFITS
PERS Medical 14,812.50 14,812.50 0.00 100.0%
Delta Dental 1,892.49 1,802.49 0.00 100.0%
Vision Care 533.76 53376 0.00 100.0%
Total RETIREE MEDICAL BENEFITS 17,238.75 17,238.75 0.00 100.0%
COMMUNITY SERVICE ACTIVITIES
Public Education 709.81 710.00 -0.18 100.0%
Comm. Pharmaceutical Drop-Off 80195 802.00 -0.05 100.0%
Vial of Life Program 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CERT Emergency Kits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Open Houses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total COMMUNITY SERVICE ACTIVITIES 1,511.76 1,512.00 024 100.0%
DISTRICT ACTIVITIES
Firefighter's Apparel 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
Firefighters' Expenses .00 0.00 .00 0.0%
Staff Appreciation 0.00 0.00 o.00 0.0%
Professional Devalopment 1,500.00 1,500.00 Q00 100.0%
Building Maintenance
Janitorial Service 99.66 200.00 <100.34 49.8%
Medical Waste Disposal 400.38 765.84 -355.46 53.0%
Building alarm 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Gardening service 0.00 233.30 -233.30 0.0%
Miscellansous Maint. 869.26 1,666.66 -797.40 52.2%
Total Bullding Maintenance 1,369.30 2,855.80 -1,486.50 47.9%
Bullding Utilities/Service
Garbage 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Gas and Electric 1,320.34 1,320.00 0.34 100.0%
Water/Sewer 221.34 203.35 17.99 108.8%
Total Building Utilities/Service 1,541.68 1,523.356 1833 101.2%
Memberships 50.00 50.00 0.00 100.0%
Office
Office Expense 14965 5B83.34 -433.69 25.7%
Office Supplles 70.48 418.86 -346.18 16.8%
Telephone 706.59 800.00 -93.41 88.3%
Total Office 926.72 1,800.00 -873.28 51.5%
Total DISTRICT ACTIVITIES 5,387.70 7.729.15 -2,341.45 60.7%
Staff
Wages 12,033.00 12,033.34 -0.34 100.0%
QOvertime Wages 364.44 625.00 -260.56 58.3%
Vacatlon Wages 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Medlcal/dental ins compensation 1,020.00 1,020.00 0.00 100.0%
Retirement Contribution 501.64 601.66 -0.02 100.0%
Payroll Taxes 948.40 1,033.34 -84.94 01.8%
Workers Gompensation/Life Ins 415.58 500.00 -84.42 83.1%
Payroll Processing 143.97 180.00 -46.03 75.8%
Total Staff 15,527.03 16,003.34 -476.3% 97.0%

Page 1



Kensington Fire Protection District

Revenue & Expense Budget vs. Actual

July through August 2011
Jul - Aug 11 Budgat $ Over Budget % of Budget
Contingency
General Q00 3,333.30 -3,333.30 0.0%
Total Contingency 0.00 3,333.30 -3,333.30 0.0%
Total Expense 431,235.34 437,890.18 -6,664.84 98.5%
Net Ordinary Income 2,250,935.23 2,244,619.52 6,315.71 100.3%
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
Transfers In - General 1,067.85
Total Other Inceme 1,067.85
Other Expense
Transfars Qut - Capital 1,057.85
Total Other Expense 1,0567.85
Net Other Income 0.00
Nat Income 2,250,936.23 8,315.M1 100.3%

2,244,619.52

Page 2



CHIEF’S REPORT









NEW BUSINESS



October 14, 2011
To:  KFPD Board Members

AGENDA ITEM / O
Fr: renda Navellier

KFPD Manager
% FY11-12 Budget Revision

While inputting the budget that the Board approved at the September 14, 2011 meeting, CPA
Russell and I discovered an error.

The actual El Cerrito Contract Fee should be $2,260,942, not $2,214,980. This difference is
equal to the salary reimbursement agreement amount. KFPD shows that amount as revenue, and
that is properly reflected in the budget. The initial contract fee listed was equal to the cash amount
KF¥PD pays El Cerrito. The cash amount is a net figure (gross contract fee, less salary
reimbursement). :

The Contract Fee that the Board approved at the June 8™ meeting has not changed.



KFPD COMBINED REVENUE, EXPENSE AND CAPITAL BUDGET
Fiscal Year 2011-2012
FY 2010-2011 FY 2010-11 FY 2011-2012 FY 2012-2013

T __Budget _Actual _ Budget ___Planning
T Property Taxes ™t T e o5 3000 T 2,784,872 2,798,795 2,812,791
Special Taxes 200,221 200,221 200,198 200,200
Other tax income 31,900 32,657 32,000 32,000
fnterest income 10,000 12,526 9,000 10,000
Lease agreement {3%) 28,840 28,840 29,705 30,588
Salary reimb agreement 45,025 44,705 45,943 46,610
Surety bond claim o 176,000 0 0
Miscellaneous income 0 32.808 0 Q
Total Revenue 3,041,286 3,312,629 3,115,640 3,132,198
FY2010-2011 FY 2010-11  FY 2011-2012 FY 2012-2013
OPERATING EXPENSE BUDGET Budget Actual Budget Planning
QOUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
Accounting 5,400 3,855 5,400 5,400
Actuarial Valuation 2,500 3,200 3,000 0
Audit 12,000 12,000 12,000 12,500
Mandate Reimbursement Filing 0 0 1,300 1,300
CC County Expenses 32,455 33,091 34,745 36,000
El Cerrito Contract 2,132,128 2,132,128 2,260,942 2,373,990
Fire Abatement Contract 8,000 0 8,000 8,000
Insurance - Risk Mgmt 12,380 12,378 11,000 11,550
LAFCO Fees 1,445 1,445 1,490 1,635
Legal Fees 35,000 24,200 30,000 35,000
Water System Improvements 20,000 1,186 600,000 400,000
Wildland Vegetation Mgmit 10,000 - 5,985 10,000 10,000
RETIREE MEDICAL BENEFITS
PERS Medical (OPEB cost) 54,990 54,990 59,250 63,840
Delta Dental 7,570 7,870 8,165 8,790
Vision Care 2,135 2,135 2,300 2,480
COMMUNITY SERVICE ACTIVITES
Public Education 13,000 8,087 13,000 13,000
Community Pharmaceutical Drop-Off 3,500 1,486 3,000 3,000
Vial of Life Program 1,000 234 500 400
CERT Emergency Kits 6,000 3,787 2,500 2,500
Open Houses 2,500 0 2,500 1,500
Community Shredder 1,500 1,783 2,000 1,500
DISTRICT ACTIVITIES
Professional Development 5,500 946 5,500 5,500
District Office
Office expense 3,500 1,928 3,500 3,500
Office supplies 2,500 1,360 2,500 2,500
Telepheone . 4,250 4573 4,800 5,040
Election 1,000 370 0 1,000
Firefighter's Apparel ** 7,000 7,199 1,500 1,575
_ Firefighters' Expenses ' 5,000 4,974 5,000 © 5,000
Engine Rescue Equipment 5910 6,217 0 0
Staff Appreciation _ 2,500 1,624 4,000 2,500
Memberships 5,000 5,241 5600 6,000
P/S Building
Gardening service 1,400 705 1,400 1,470
Building alarm 2,000 1,696 2,000 2,000
Medical waste disposal 4,500 4,316 4,535 4,760
Janitorial 1,500 1,096 1,500 1,500
Misc. Mainttmprovements 245,000 5,865 10,000 10,000

PG&E 7,810 7,542 7,920 8,315



KEPD COMBINED REVENUE, EXPENSE AND CAPITAL BUDGET

Fiscal Year 2011-2012
. Water/Sewer 1,040 . 1,160 1,220 1,280

Wages (2%) 70,775 70,776 72200 73840
Qvertime Wages 4,900 2,501 3,750 3,825
Vacation Wages Accrual Adjustment 1,020 953 735 55
Medical/dental insurance compensation 5,880 5,880 6,120 6,425
Retirement Contribution 3,540 3,539 3,610 3,680
Payroll Taxes 6,415 5,886 6,500 6,640
Insurance - Workers Compl/Life 1,470 1,226 1,500 1,500
Processing 1,165 1,168 1,225 1,285
Operating Contingency Fund 30,000 3,300 20,000 30,000
Total Operating Expense 2,794,913 2,462,780 3,248,534 3,182,111
Capital Qutiay
Mobile Display Terminal 6,580 6,156 0 0
Engine Defribillators
P/S Building Repair/Replace 105,000 45,209 575,000 0
High Band Radios
P/S Building Bay Doors 45,000 0 24,000 0
Firefighter gtrsfequip 10,000 8,685 12,000 10,000
Office Furniture/Computers 5,000 1,704 5.000 5,000
Total Capital Qutlay 171,580 65,754 616,000 15,000
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,966,493 2,528,534 3,864,534 3,197,111
Nofes: The sfandard expendilure increase is 5% unless otherwise indicated or unless policy decislons mandated.
*The State of California "borrowed" $218,628 from KEPD during FY08-10 to be repaid by the end of FY12-13 with interest.
This will affect our cash balance and create a receivable shown on ihe Bafance Sheet, but not revenue reported.
« Firefighters apparel was increased by $5,760 in FY10-11 in order to purchase state-of-the-art wildland safety gear.
Designated Funds (see attached schedules)
Engine Replacement Fund 93,455 93,4585 93,455 . 93,455
Public Safety Building Fund 0 0 0 90,000
Prepay CalPERS Trust 50,000 0 4] 0
143,455 93,455 93,455 183,455
FY 20102011 FY 2010-2011 FY 2011-2012 FY 2012-2013
Budget Actual Budget Planning
Beginning Cash 4,255,595 4,255,595 5,049,078
Revenue 3,041,286 3,312,629 3,115,640
State of California Loan Receivable 0 0 0
Operating Expenditures -2,794,913 -2,462,780 -3,248,534
Capital Expenditures -171,580 -85,754 -616,000
Accrual to Cash Adjustment ) 15,377 9,388
ENDING CASH 4,345,764 5,049,078 4,300,183
Cumulative Designated Funds
Capital Replacement Funds -889,475 -889,475 -982,930
Prepaid CERBT - Retiree Trust -1,139,125 -1,155,885 -1,155,985
El Cerrito Contract 12 month set aside 2,132,128 -2,132,128 -2,260,942

AVAILABLE CASH 185,036 871,490 -99,674




KFPD COMBINED REVENUE, EXPENSE AND CAPITAL BUDGET

____ Fiscal Year 2011-2012

Type| Estimated Yearly Type i Estimated Yearly
Vehicle Cost  Fiscal Contribution Accumulated Vehicle Cost Fiscal Contribution Accumulated
Cost 15 yrs/4% Year To Cap. Fund Funds Cost 15yrs/4% Year To Cap. Fund Funds
$543,700 : $540,094
$123,464 99-00
$178,435 00-01 30,832 30,832
01-02 36,633 67,465
02-03 36,633 104,098 $94,000 02-03
03-04 36,633 140,731 $205,895 03-04
04-05 36,633 177,364 04-05 32,860 32,860
05-06 36,633 213,997 05-06 32,860 65,720
06-07 36,633 250,630 06-07 32,855 88,575
07-08 36,633 287,263 07-08 36,793 135,368
08-09 36,633 323,896 08-09 36,793 172,161
adjustto  $632,660 09-10 51,461 375,357 adjustto  $592,100 09-10 41,994 214,155
10-11 51,461 426,818 10-11 41,994 256,149
11-12 51,461 478,279 11-12 41,994 298,143
12-13 - 51,461 529,740 12-13 41,994 340,137
13-14 51,461 581,201 13-14 41,994 382,131
14-15 51,461 632,662 14-15 41,994 424,125
632,662 15-16 41,994 466,119
16-17 41,094 508,113
17-18 41,994 550,107
18-19 41,994 592,101
592,101

October 19, 2011



KFPD COMBINED REVENUE, EXPENSE AND CAPITAL BUDGET

.. Fiscal Year 20112012

Possible Cost

Kitchen Remodel/ in 15 yrs. at Fiscal
Office Expansion 4% Inflation Year

$430,000 $774,406 05-06
: 06-07
07-08
08-09
09-10
10-11*
1112
1213

Yearly Accumulated
Contribution Reserves

0 0

51,627 51,627
51,627 103,254
51,627 164,881
51,627 206,508

0 0

0 0

90,000 90,000

* The Kensington Fire Protection District is currently renovating and upgrading portions of the

Public Safety Building. Accumulated reserves will be applied to the current project.
Building Renovation Schedule will be created at the end of this current project and after
reviewing historical costs and operational needs. FY12-13 is currently an estimate.

October 19, 2011



EAST BAY

August 19, 2011

Kensington Fire Protection District
Attn: Brenda J. Navellier

217 Arlington Ave.

Kensington CA 94707-1401

SUBJECT: Water Service Estimate 11-011; Actual Cost Miscellaneous
Agreement for EBMUD-Installed Main Replacement, Arlington
Avenue & Westminster Avenue, Kensington

Dear Ms. Navellier:

Enclosed are three copies of an actual cost Miscellaneous Agreement to proceed with
engineering and installation. The estimated total amount of $700,000.00 is preliminary
only; EBMUD makes no representation regarding its accuracy. This amount includes the
cost of all preliminary engineering, project administration, design, and construction of
water system improvements, including, construction inspection, survey, permits, pipeline
materials and appurtenances, pipe kills, affected service and hydrant lateral transfers,
trench paving, and replacement of about 1,500 feet of 6-inch pipe with 8-inch pipe on
Arlington Avenue and Westminster Avenue in Kensington.

The sum specified above does not include costs associated with any unanticipated field
conditions, restricted working hours, additional traffic control needs, or other unforeseen
factors which may affect the overall cost. Such additional cost must be paid in advance
following written invoice to Kensington Fire Protection District (KFPD) from EBMUD,
per the enclosed agreement.

The preliminary estimate of $700,000.00 shall be paid by KFPD to EBMUD in three (3)
installments. Upon receipt of the initial installment, $140,000.00, along with the three,
signed agreement copies, EBMUD will perform all preliminary and design engineering,
as well as survey work. The time needed for this initial design phase is about six months.

Upon completion of design, KFPD shall pay the second insta.llment, 280,000.00.
Following receipt of this second instaliment, EBMUD will commence installation of the
improvements.

The third and final installment of $280,000.00 will be due upon completion of 50% of the
improvements work, as determined by EBMUD. KFPD shall be notified in writing at the
point of 50% completion.

As described in Paragraph 7 of the enclosed agreement, after project completion and

subsequent final accounting of total actual project cost, KFPD shail pay 80% of such cost
and EBMUD shall pay 20% of such cost.

375 ELEVENTH STREET . OAKLAND . CA 94607-4240 . TOLL FREE 1-866-40-EBMUD

D bad Passr



August 19, 201

1
Page 2

EBMUD's cost share is based on maintaining the as-designed capacity of the pipelines
(500 gallons per minute in accordance with EBMUD Policy 3.03) while providing for the
project goal of meeting KFPD’s fire flow requirement of 1,500 gatlons per minute
established in the 1998 Kensington Fire Flow Study.

If you wish EBMUD to proceed with the preliminary engineering and survey work,
please sign and return all three copies of the agreement and return to my attention with
the first installment payment of $140,000.00. Please do NOT date the agreement; the
agreement will be dated when signed by EBMUD’s Director of Engineering &
Construction.

If you have any questions, please call me at (510) 287-1278, or call Jose Rios at (510)
287-1091.

Sincerely,

Mark Swearingen
New Business Representative

fmws
Enclosures

cc:  Jose Rios, EBMUD Water Distribution Planning



FOR DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION, AND OWNERSHIP
OF WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS IN KENSINGTON
BETWEEN
EAST BAY MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT AND
KENSINGTON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

MISCELLANEOUS AGREEMENT

WITNESSETH

THIS AGREEMENT, dated , 20, between the EAST BAY

MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT, a municipal utility district formed under the California
Municipal Utility District Act (hereinafier called “EBMUD?”), and the KENSINGTON FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT, a special district created pursuant to the Fire Protection District Law
of 1961 (hereinafier called KFPD).

WHEREAS, KFPD commissioned EBMUD to prepare a comprehensive study of the
water delivery system in Kensington in an effort to identify the improvements necessary to
achieve fire flow standards provided by KFPD, resuiting in the publication of the "Kensington
Fire Flow Study," dated December 1998; and

| WHEREAS, on December 8, 1999, the Board of Directors of the KEPD adopted the
Kensington Water System Improvements Master Plan and funded the completion of various |
water system improvements consistent with the Kensington Fire Flow Study and Kensington
Water System Improvements Master Plan; and

WHEREAS, on July 2, 2007, EBMUD completed the “Kensington Supplemental Fire
Flow Study” as requqsted by KFPD and KFPD subsequently funded certain water system
improvements as a result of the study; and

WHEREAS, on May 17, 2011, the Board of Directors of the XFPD informed EBMUD of

its intention to undertake additional water system projects to provide improved fire flows; and



service area to support the implementation of community-initiated fire flow improvements to
EBMUD’s water distribution infrastructure where such improvements are technically and
operationally feasible, while at the same time continuing to provide high quality water service to
the customers; and

WHEREAS, a cost sharing plan between the KFPD and EBMUD has been developed as
set forth in this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the parties agree that the public interest and convenience require the design
and construction by EBMUD forces, and ownership, maintenance, and operation by EBMUD, of
certain public improvements in Kensington.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY AGREED:

1. Upon execution of this agreement, KFPD shall pay to EBMUD the first of three
payments for a total of SEVEN HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS ($700,000), which sum
represents the estimated cost of all preliminary engineering, project administration, design, and
construction of water system improvements, including, construction inspection, survey, permits,
pipeline materials and appurtenances, pipe kills, affected service and hydrant lateral transfers,
trench paving, and replacement of about 1,500 feet of 6-inch pipe with 8-inch pipe on Arlington
Avenue and Westminster Avenue in Kensington (hereinafter called “water system
improvements”). The sum specified herein does not include costs associated with any
unanticipated field conditions, restricted working hours, additional traffic control needs, or other
unforeseen factors. It is agreed that said sum may be adjusted when unusual construction
restrictions or conditions are encountered that increase the cost of engineering, construction or

inspection services or the cost of materials provided by EBMUD. Payment of such additional



FRER

invoice. The water system improvements do not include any new hydrants, new water service,

or any improvements outside of Arlington Avenue and Westminster Avenue in Kensington.

2. The preliminary estimate of the total project cost shall be paid by KFPD to EBMUD
in three installments. Upon receipt of the first installment of One Hundred Forty Thousand
Dotlars ($140,000), EBMUD will proceed to perform or cause to be performed all preliminary
engineering, design engineering and survey of the improvements. The time of the design is
approximately 6 months. Upon completion of the design, KFPD shall pay the second installment
of Two Hundred Eighty Thousand Doltars ($280,000), upon which EBMUD will begin
installation of the improvements. KFPD shall pay the third installment of Two Hundred Eighty
Thousand Dollars ($280,000) upon completion of fifty percent of the improvements, as
determined by EBMUD and provided to KFPD in writing.

3. EBMUD shall use its best efforts to perform, or cause to be performed, the
construction of the water system improvements in accordance with appropriate engineering
standards, as economically as practical to achieve design objectives, and in a timely manner.
The estimated schedule for completion of the improvements shall be determined by EBMUD
based on its overall scheduling requirements of work crews, materials and equipment, other
commitments and contracts of EBMUD, and emergency jobs or installations. EBMUD priorities
shall be solely determined by EBMUD. It is agreed EBMUD shall not under any circumstances
be responsible or liable for costs or damages reiated directly or indirectly to the timing of
performance of this Agreement by EBMUD. EBMUD shall have the right, in its sole discretion,

to perform the work under contract or by EBMUD forces.



order to complete construction of the water system improvements for a cost of $700,000. This
cost represents the cost estimate (in 2011 dollars) for design and construction of the replacement
pipelines and appurtenances. All of the water system i.mprovements are to be installed in
accordance with the final improvement plans and specifications to be prepared by EBMUD.

5. All of the water systemn improvements installed shall become the property of
EBMUD and shall be maintained by EBMUD in accordance with EBMUD policies, regulati'ons,
procedures, and practices.

6. TFor purposes of establishing the relative financial responsibilities among the parties to
this Agreement, the following definitions shall be applied:

a. The “total estimated project cost” shall mean $700,000 which is the cost estimate
to construct the water system improvements on Arlington Avenue and
Westminster Avenue in Kensington.

b. The “total actual project cost” shall mean the final total cost to construct the water
system improvements on Arlington Avenue and Westminster Avenue in
Kensington and EBMUD’s performance of this Agreement.

c. The “EBMUD contribution” is calculated as 20.0 percent applied to the total
actu_al project cost. EBMUD’s cost share is based on maintaining the as-designed
capacity of the pipelines (500 gallons per minute in accordance with
EBMUD Policy 3.03) while providing for the project goal of meeting KFPD’s fire
flow requirement of 1,500 gallons per minute established in the 1998 Kensington

Fire Flow Study.



and EBMUD shall pay 20% of such cost. If the total actual project cost is less than the $700,000
paid by KFPD to EBMUD, then EBMUD shall refund to KFPD the difference between the total
actual project cost and the $700,000 paid by KFPD to EBMUD, as well as the 20% of the total
actual project cost. If the total actual project cost is $700,000, then EBMUD shall refund to
KFPD 20% of that amount. If the total a;:tual project cost is more than $700,000, then EBMUD |
shall refund 20% of $700,000 to KFPD, and KFPD shall pay 80% of the amount of the total

actual project cost that exceeds $700,000.

8. Upon completion of the project, EBMUD will determine the total actual project cost
incurred in performance of the work. EBMUD’s determination of all costs of construction shall
be final and binding provided that such determination shall be made in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. EBMUD will provide to KFPD its detailéd final cost accounting
for the water system improvements within 60 working days after project completion.

9. The parties to this Agreement acknowledge that unforeseen or unanticipated
situations may be encountered during construction of the water system improvements that affect
both the costs of these improvements and the schedule to complete the work. Such conditions
include, but are not limited to:

«  substantial adverse soil conditions, including unstable soils and/or contaminated soils;
unanticipated underground obstructions;

» lane paving beyond the standard trench T-cut;

»  California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) requirements beyond a Notice of

Exemption; and/or



In the event that unforeseen conditions arise, the costs of which are above and beyond the
total estimated project cost set forth hereinabove, EBMUD shall notify KFPD as soon as
practicable regarding the impact of such conditions on the project cost and project schedule.

10. KFPD agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless EBMUD, its Directors,
officers, and employees from and against any and all loss, liability, expense, claims, costs, suits,
demands and damages, including liability for inverse condemnation, nuisance, or trespass arising
directly or indirectly from or in any way connected with the water system improvements work
performed by EBMUD, the negligence or willful misconduct of KFPD, or the removal,
treatment, and/or disposal of contaminated soil and/or water, including petroleum products or by-
products. KFPD further agree agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless EBMUD, its
Directors, officers, and employees from and against any and all loss, liability, expense, claims,
costs, suits, demands and damages arising directly or indirectly from or in any way connected
with the levy, collection and use of the KFPD tax or other method of financing the improvements
and the terms of this Agreement. KFPD shall make good to reimburse EBMUD for any
expenditures, including reasonable attorneys’ fees, EBMUD may make by reason of such matters
set forth above.

11. Nothing in the Agreement is intended to affect the legal liability of either party to
third parties by imposing any standard of care different from the standard of care imposed by
law.

12. KFPD shall be named as an additional insured on al! insurance policies of contractors

constructing any of the water system improvements, to the same extent EBMUD is so named,



[l

in conjunction therewith.
13. At all times during the conduct of this work, EBMUD shall accept complete

ownership, maintenance, and operation responsibility for the water system improvements

constructed as defined herein.
14. In the event of cancellation or termination of this Agreement, it is agreed that

EBMUD shall retain, from any sums paid by KFPD, an amount equal to the actual costs and

expenses incurred by EBMUD in performance of this Agreement at the time of cancellation or

termination.

15. Term of Agreement. Except for Sections 10 and 14 hereof, this Agreement shall
expire upon acceptance as complete of the construction of the water system improvements and

the payment of all sums required herein.
16. Modification of Agreement. This Agreement may be modified at any time by mutual

consent of both parfies. Any such modification shall be in writing and executed by both parties.

17. Accountability. Each party to this Agreement shall provide strict accountability of all

funds paid and received for the construction of the water system improvements and shall report
to each other all receipts and disbursements relating to the water system improvements.

19. Assignment. This Agreement is not assignable, and shall be binding upon and inure

to the benefit of the heirs and successors of the parties.

20. Approvals. This Agreement, and the execution thereof by the undersigned officers,

has been duly approved and authorized by the respective governing bodies of the undersigned

parties to this Agreerment.



court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable, such portion shall be
deemed severed from the Agreement, and the remaining parts shall remain in full force and

effect, as fully as though such invalid, illegal or unenforceable portion had never been part of the

~ Agreement to the extent allowed by law.

22. Waiver. No waiver of any breach by any party of any of the covenants contained in
the Agreement shall be construed as a waiver of any subsequent or preceding breach of the same
or any covenant. No waiver of any default of any party shall be implied from any failure of the
other party to take any action on account of such default if such default persists or is repeated,
and no express waiver shall affect any defauit other than as specified in such waiver. The
consent or approval by any party to or of any act requiring such consent or approval shall not be
deemed to render unnecessary the consent or approval to or of any subsequent similar act.

23. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be construed and governed by the laws of the

State of California and constitutes the entire Agreement of the parties, superseding all prior

agreements written or oral.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the day

and year first set forth above.

KENSINGTON FIRE PROTECTION
DISTRICT

By:

President, Board of Directors

Approved as to form



EAST BAY MUNICIPAL UTILITY
DISTRICT

By:
Director of Engineering & Construction

Approved as to form

Office of General Counsel

sb11_146.doc



31eq

dv Qdd uojbuisua

T e e | -
/ . .

_ ] |
100'000°0t} Iv.iO0L
[00°000°0vL 06¥z| 0vel|  syuswanosdun wajshs ISl 1 10Z/61/01 “Gnwa3) 18190
NOLONISNIX | IWVNIId
€l # NOILVDO1
oz/wyor | 3iva S00I0AU]
012 “# HOLVE TVAQUddY - TVLLINSNVHL
‘ADIAd Qdd NOLONISNIN

uswéied 10 paacidde uaaq aaey YoIUMm PaAISda] S3JIAIBS pue spoob Joj sune[o pue saol

IVAQHAAY - TWLHIWSNYYL

OALI m_.___g__oy. oy} ale Y)MaIoy paplemlo
:AJunog BISOD BHUGD JO 19)|0JU0D JOUPNY OL



BOARD REPORTS



[ Gf ereqd
Qad4 uojbuisuay

¢St

’
b LOE
£ TWIOL
00°0GL Q6PZ| O¥8L {EAOWB) 33} qQYSZOS) | LOZ/OZ/6 spadxy aal] a1B)S
00402’} 06ve| 0Oval bupsayuonoadsul Zogve| | 102/82/8 oul ‘IBNY
000 —B8¢Z  OFSL : t AL 228 uue
05'255 oeve| Ovel Buyunoooe Jsnbny - £699) | 1/22/60 llessny "N yesoqad| et
BZ LEZ'0GL 06¥Z| OF8L1 jsuoo dag -¢| L1/1E/80 UoUsuMSg | 96201
S9'185'¥BL 82eg| 0veL uopesjoid auy 0O| L1/10/01 opa) 13 4o AUD | 0Z120
SELLE £90L| OFBL UdIsIA 3100 1000£2420100( L 1/0Z/60 UBld 30IASG UOISIA| EILD
ZCTBSL'EL 06¥Z| 0v8l puny Buinonal asuinquiay! | 1/90/0) addX| 90rL0
000962 06¥2]  0p8.L Jwbw ysucd ge2Z| | L/OE/E0 G 30BN 88210
or'eal’s 1904 O¥8L paw AON 0006004011 L02H| 13/S0/04) Sy3Adied) 69110
| |£068L°1 1904 0P8 jejuap 100 02126100039 +1/L0/04 [gueq eyaa| 28600
| [00"0EZ'Y 06vZ|  Oy8L joajud.e Jsnbny 6961 ! L10Z/1/6 J08UYdIY UoHeg| Z28E00
I
| INOLONISNIM |-SINVNITIL
Al # NOLLYDON
||| 102/LI0) t31va . $9310AU|
| [10L1E “# HOLVE TVAOUdY - TYLLINSNYYL
_ :ADIAd Gdd NOLONISNIM

IWAQHJAY - TYLLINSNYHL

JuawAed Jo} paacidde uasqg SAY YIILM PAAISDD) SSOIAISS pue spoob Joj SWIBD pue Sadloall Buimoljo} au) aie yumalay papiemio
:Ajunon BJSD7) BAUOY) JO ISIIOAUOD JOUPNY 0L




CONTRA COSTA SPECIAL DISTRICTS ASSOCIATION
July 18, 2011

MINUTES

The quarterly meeting of the Contra Costa Special Districts Association was held at
10:10 a.m. on July 18, 2011, at the St. Andrews Presbyterian Church in Pleasant Hilt.

Chairperson Bette Boatmun led the meeting with 34 memg%%g inzattendance,
representing 17 special districts. AR G
&

Call to Order:

Chairperson Boatmun called the meeting to order at 10:6Q
comments followed with each representative giving an y
agencies.

on their resp

Adoption of Agenda:

There were no changes to the agenda.

Approval of Minutes.

Bette Boat_n introduced FrégiSilva, Senior Fiscal Policy Advisor for California
Forwargs#l his organization wag{gymed séveral years ago out of concern for
govepria nd fiscal policy in 'ifornia. Ongoing discussions have created the
\ #habwill restructure the’relationship between state and local governments. It
more authofty and flexibility to the local government, which in turn,
ot ites and better results to taxpayers. Mr. Silva discussed

California Forwardssiat ’Ewernment Framework: Making California Work Again.

proposals for reform. #

The Proposals for a Smart Government will focus on outcomes, align authority with
responsibility, adjust the state role, foster regional collaboration and evaluate the
efficiency of operations. If followed, these proposals will result in increased
employment, improved education, decreased poverty, decreased crime and improved
health. It is the hope that with these proposals and intended outcomes, our state will
become as effective and efficient as others. Mr. Silva followed up his presentation with
a question & answer discussion.




Committee Updates:

Nominating Committee

Tom Williams, Ironhouse Sanitary District, discussed the election of the Member at
Large position. There were two candidate nominations: Stan Caldwell, Mt. View
Sanitary District and David Williams, Central Contra Costa Sanitary District. Stan
Caldwell was elected to the Executive Committee as the new Member at Large.

LAFCO Representative Report:
;,cement

Michael McGill, LAFCO Chair, reported that the countyg\'?vide Lawfgﬁ o
Municipal Service Review (MSR) was released and isfpen to the ﬁ'@%%eview )
_the{é{ire

process. The next MSR is for the county wide review & F'servicesar
emergency medical services in East Contra Costa Count

Legislative Committee Report:

hiissue, solutions+for additional parking is being
are moving forward.

Ending Balange 05/31/11 $8,268.59
itz Ending Balg';ﬁt:e 05/31/11 $711.31

Stan Caldwell, Mt. View Sanitary District, reported that at the last CSDA board meeting
chapter membership’was discussed. A proposed Bylaw requirement would prohibit new
regional chapters from forming unless ail special districts in that region were CSDA
members. The 2012 budget is currently underway and it is unknown if there will be an
increase in dues.



The following announcements were made:

. Ad Hoc Finance Committee members consist of- Tom Williams, John
Burgh, Mark Cornelius & Sharyn Rossi. A meeting date is to be set by Mr.
Cornelius.

. Next CCSDA Meeting:

October 17, 2011
6:00 p.m. (Dinner immediately following
St. Andrew's Presbyterian Church :
1601 Mary Drive, Pleasant Hill

Adjournment:

There being no further business, Chairperson Boals
p.m. | &

Respectfully submitted,

Allison Nelson



Tl
g Ny
L

E m m Districts Stronger Together
MEMORANDUM
DATE: September 12, 2011
TO: CSDA Members (Board and Staff)
FROM: Jo Mackenzie, CSDA President

Neil McCormick, Executive Director

SUBJECT: 2012 CSDA Committee & Expert Team Participation

CSDA's strength and effectiveness as an organization is directly related to our ability to involve the
member district/agency Board members and staff in the work of the Association. The talents and energy
that both groups bring to CSDA and to the issues that concern special districts in California through
committee involvement are critical components of CSDA's success.

With this in mind, we are asking for volunteers from your district (staff and/or Board members) to participate
and contribute on one or more of our committees and/or expert feedback teams to assist in shaping CSDA.

If you or any others from your district would like to become even more involved as a member of CSDA,
please review and complete the form included with this letter. Committees need active participants who are
able to expend the time to provide their expertise in directing the activities and policies of CSDA. CSDA
does not reimburse for committee related fravel expenses.

in regards to CSDA’s Expert Feedback Teams, when a need for feedback arises on a particular policy
matter, CSDA legislative staff will send an e-mail to an expert feedback team asking for their input. Team
members need only reply with their thoughts, opinions and experiences. The workload of a team member
will ultimately be what he or she makes of it. Team members will not be required to travel; they should
expect to receive a handful of e-mails each month and on rare occasions they may be contacted by phone.

Please return the attached form by Friday, October 28, 2011 at 5:00 p.m. The selection and ratification of
CSDA’s 2012 committees will take place in November and selected participants will be notified by the end
of November 2011. Committee participation begins in January, 2012.

Thank you for yolur continued support of CSDA!

California Special Districts Associations A proud California Special Districts Alliance partner

1112 | Street, Suite 200 Special District Risk Management Authority C5DA Finance Corporation
Sacramento, CA 95814 1112 | Street, Suite 300 1121 | Street, Suite 200

Toll Free: 877-924-CSDA (2732} Sacramento, CA 95814 Sacramento, CA 95814

Phone: 916-442-7887 Toll Free: 800-537-7790 Toll Free; 877-924-CSDA (2732}

Fax: 916-442-7889 Fax: 916-231-4111 Fax: 916-442-7889



- -

Hit Districts Association
CISIDIA] Districts Stronger Together

2012 COMMITTEE AND EXPERT FEEDBACK TEAM
INTEREST FORM

Please make additional copies for each participant.
Please Use Actual Contact Information where you can be reached

Name:

Title/Position:

District/Organization:

District Address:

Personal Address:

Telephone:(District) (Contact):
Fax (District): (Contact):
E-mail:

We hope your District will participate in one or more of CSDA’s committees. The CSDA Board of
Directors encourages the participation of member agencies and Business Affiliates on CSDA’s
committees. As space is limited, please choose more than one committee which you would like to
participate on, and please rank according to preference:

1= 1* choice

2 = 2™ choice

3 =3" choice

If we are able to place you on more than one committee, how many committees would you like to
serve on? (maximum 3)

NOTE: All committees meet in person at least twice annually. Committees generally meet in
Sacramento, however locations may vary.

COMMITTEES:

Audit Committee: Responsible for maintaining and updating internal controls. Provides guidance to '

auditors regarding possible audit and fraud risks. Commitment: Meets with auditors prior to the
commencement of the audit, when audit is completed and possibly one meeting during the auditing
process. Financial experience preferred.

Education Committee: Plans, organizes and directs the professional development and
events for CSDA. Commitment: Meets at least twice annually.

Elections & Bylaws Committee: Conducts annual elections and occasionally reviews bylaws upon
request of the CSDA Board, members or as needed. Commitment: Minimum of one meeting in
Sacramento.



Flscal Commlttee Oversees the financial dtrectlon of the organlzatlon mcludmg budget review and

% ynnnnnr‘p nrpfprrpd

Leglslatlve Commtttee Development of CSDA ] Ieglslatlve agenda review, dtrect:on and aSS|st with
Iegislatwefpubllc policy issues. (Seats are limited.) Commitment: Meets seven times a year
beginning in February and concluding at the Annual Conference. All meetings are conducted in
Sacramento. Attending CSDA’s Special District Legislative Days |s mandatory if you serve on this
comrnittes.

Alternative Option: Legislative Distribution List - Because seats are limited on this
committee, CSDA has created an alternative option whereby members can receive the same
legislative information via email that Legislative Committee members receive. Members on this list
may provide input by responding to the legislative staff by email. ~Select this option instead of the
Legislative Committee if you are unable to meet the requirements of serving on the Legislative
Committee but wish to receive legislative communications emailed to the Legislative Committee and

Legislative Distribution List.

Membership & Recruitment Committee: Responsibie for recruitment of new members, member
retention, development of new member benefits and review of current programs. Commitment:
Meets at least twice annually. '

EXPERT FEEDBACK TEAMS:
Budget Finance & Taxation: Audis; Bankruptcy, Bonds; Property Tax Allocations; Public

Financing; Prop 218; Redevelopment

Environmental Compliance: CEQA; EIR; SB 375; AB 32

Transparency & Accountability: Brown Act; Ethics; Public Records Act; Political Reform Act;
Reporting to State Controlier

Formation & Reorganization: Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg; Consolidation; Dissolution; LAFCO;
MSR; SOI

Human Resources & Personnel: Benefits; Industrial Safety; Labor; Public Retirement; Workers'
Compensation

Public Contracting: Basic Contractmg, Bidding; Design-Build; Indemmf cation; Public Private
Partnerships; Retention

Legal: General legal matters affecting special districts

Committee and Expert Feedback Team participation is open to both Board members and Staff.
Please note that the Association does not reimburse any expenses incurred from this
EaﬂICIEatIOI’I

CSDA is committed to keeping travel costs to a minimum for committee members and handles a
significant amount of committee work through conference calls, fax correspondence and e-mail;
however, committees do meet at least two times a year in person.

*Either the District/Company General Manager or Board President must sign form

*Signature: Date:

Please return this completed form to Charlotte Lowe at CSDA by mail, fax (916) 442-7889 or email
- charlottel@csda.net no later than 5:00 p.m. on Friday, October 28, 2011.

CSDA, 1112 | St., Suite 200, Sacramento, CA 95814, T - (916) 442-7887, F - (916) 442-7889 www.csda.net




